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To become one of the world leaders

in ship repair & marine engineering.

MISSION
To build a value-driven world-class

enterprise that maximises growth

and quality earnings, provides

excellent value-added services that

satisfy a global customer base, and

creates sustainable returns for

our equity holders.

IMPORTANT NOTE: This report has been prepared in both English and Chinese. In case of any discrepancy between the English version and
the Chinese version, the English version shall prevail.

Investor Relations contact information:-

Mr. Li Jian Xiong, Vice President
Tel: (65) 6885 0886
Fax: (65) 6336 9006
Email: lijianxiong@cosco.com.sg

SPIN Capital Asia (Investor Relations Consultant)
Mr. Michael Tan / Ms. Dawn Soo
Tel: (65) 6227 7790 / (65) 9742 2800
Email: michael@spin.com.sg or dawn@spin.com.sg

On front cover (from left - right):
- Ship repair at COSCO Nantong;
- Night view of COSCO Dalian; and
- COSCO Guangzhou
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BREAKTHROUGH

COSCO has achieved significant progress in growing in its Ship Repair &

Marine Engineering capacities and capabilities. The completion of its

acquisition of a 51% stake in the largest shipyard in China, COSCO Shipyard

Group ("COSCO Shipyard"), on 1 January 2005 had propelled COSCO

into the premier league in the ship repair industry. COSCO is poised to

continue in its dynamic growth momentum for further breakthrough in its

core businesses and global coverage.

COSCO has an equity market capitalization of $2.4 billion as at

31 December 2005. The Company is a blue chip component stock of the

Straits Times Index (since 1 March 2004), constituent of the London

benchmark FTSE All-World Asia Pacific (Ex-Japan) Index (since 18 March

2004) and MSCI Singapore (since 1 June 2005).

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited ("COSCO" or the "Company") is
the largest Ship Repair & Marine Engineering and Shipping group in China.
It is the SGX Mainboard-listed subsidiary of China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Company ("COSCO Group"), the leading shipping group in China and one
of the top ten largest shipping conglomerates in the world.
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Night view of COSCO Dalian
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From Strength to Strength

Our world-class and cost-competitive strong core competencies in Ship

Repair & Marine Engineering had enabled us to capture a large share of

the growth opportunities in the emerging markets. We will continue to

focus on strengthening our leadership through further expansion initiatives.

With the most recent successful completion of a 300,000 dwt floating dock

at our Dalian shipyard, we now own and operate the largest floating dock

in China and one of the largest docks in the world. COSCO Shipyard

currently has a total docking capacity of 1.20 million dwt. We plan to

expand our shipyard capabilities and docking capacity to 1.73 million dwt

by the end of 2007.

We currently operate a fleet of 15 dry bulk carriers with an average age of

9.2 years and an aggregate carrying capacity in excess of 850,000 dwt.

We have taken delivery of one new 55,500 dwt dry bulk carrier in February

2006 and another in March 2006, expanding our fleet size to 16 with a total

tonnage capacity of over 900,000 dwt.
COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005
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A centralised marketing network located in Shanghai to reach out to more than 400 shipping companies
in over 140 countries for the marine and repair engineering business.
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From Coast to Coast

With the acquisition of COSCO Shipyard completed on 1 January 2005, we

expanded our shipyard presence to include seven strategically most important

sites along China coastline, namely Dalian, Nantong, Zhoushan, Guangzhou,

Shanghai, Tianjin and Xiamen.

This had allowed us to provide high value Ship Repair & Marine Engineering

services such as conversion and jumbolisation and oil rig repair. Such had

invariably contributed to our strong financial performance during the year.

With the burgeoning China trade poised for further expansion, our strategic

shipyard coastal locations place us in an advantageous position to capture

a big slice of the lucrative ship repair and conversion market. As the offshore

markets show much potential for further growth, we will continue to increase

our docking capacities in order to capitalise on these growing opportunities.

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005
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our equity market
capitalisation jumped

to a remarkable

TIMESTIMES
that of three years agothat of three years ago

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

The first ship docking into the new 300,000 dwt floating dock at COSCO Dalian
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Another record high profit made FY2005 a memorable year. More importantly,

fuelled by the successful expansion of our Ship Repair & Marine Engineering

and Dry Bulk Shipping businesses, our equity market capitalisation jumped

to a remarkable 20 times that of three years ago. In FY2005, we experienced

a $1.114 billion or 88% jump in our market capitalisation from $1.259 billion

at the beginning of the year to $2.373 billion at the end of the year.

We are committed to our fundamental goal of enhancing equity holders'

value by delivering sustainable long-term growth in quality earnings. Through

further capacity and capability expansion, we have positioned ourselves

to undertake more high value ship repair and conversion work in the

booming international ship repair market and oil & gas sector. These include

VLCCs (Very Large Crude Carriers) repair, tanker single to double-hull

conversion and FPSO (Floating, Production, Storage & Offloading) repair

and conversion.

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005
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Ship Repair and
Marine Engineering

No. of major shipyards : 5 in China

Total docking capacity : 1.2 million dwt

Services : Ship repair, ship conversion and jumbolisation,
oil rig manufacture and repair, 
marine engineering

Major locations : Dalian, Nantong, Zhoushan, Guangzhou
and Shanghai

Strengths : Strategic locations, high service standards, 
high and increasing capacity and capabilities, 
internationally competitive prices

Client base : International

Growth plans : Massive expansion programme ongoing to 
increase our ship repair capabilities and 
capacities from the current docking capacity of
1.20 million dwt to 1.73 million dwt by the end
of 2007

COSCO
AT A GLANCE

We are a major ship repair & conversion, shipping

and sh ipp ing  re la ted  cong lomerate .

Headquartered in Singapore, we have three main

business units namely, Ship Repair and Marine

Engineering, Dry Bulk Shipping and Shipping

Agency. Our Group owns majority stakes in 7

leading ship repair yards in China, a marine

engineering yard in Singapore, and a fleet of 15

dry bulk carriers plying their trade between China's

ports and the rest of the world. The Company is

54.36% owned by the China Ocean Shipping

(Group) Company, the largest shipping group and

one of the top conglomerates in China.

We offer Ship Repairing & Marine Engineering services through

COSCO Shipyard and 90%-owned COSCO Marine Engineering

(Singapore) Pte Ltd, which offers onsite and onboard engineering

and repairs in Jurong, Singapore.

On 1 January 2005, we completed our acquisition of 51% of

COSCO Shipyard which has five major shipyards strategically

located in the most important sites along China's seaboard in

Dalian, Nantong, Zhoushan, Guangzhou and Shanghai. COSCO

Shipyard has, amongst others, the two largest Cape size floating

docks and four Panamax size docks in China which provide ship

repair, ship conversion and jumbolisation, new builds, and oil rig

manufacture and repair services.

COSCO Shipyard delivered strong maiden contributions,

accounting for 80% of Group turnover and 60% of Group operating

profit in FY2005. It will continue to add substantially to the future

growth of our Group. The ship repair business is currently

undergoing a massive expansion programme designed to increase

our ship repair capabilities and capacities. It is expected to bring

our total shipyard docking capacities from the current 1.20 million

dwt to 1.73 million dwt by the end of 2007.

Composition of FY2005 Turnover

81%
Ship Repair
and
Marine
Engineering

2%
Shipping
Agency
and Others

17%
Dry Bulk
Shipping
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Shipping AgencyDry Bulk Shipping

Services : Document preparation, the collection of 
freight, cargo operation, vessel husbanding,
customs declaration, port authority 
coordination, administration and settlement
of cargo claims, transshipment management,
bunkering services and container handling,
cargo canvassing, and value-added services

Strengths : Extensive global network, high service 
standards, high and increasing capacity of 
COSCO's fleet

70% owned by the Company, Costar Shipping Pte Ltd solely

represents the entire COSCO Group fleet that calls at Singapore.

Costar Shipping canvasses for cargo from existing and potential

clients to ensure that the COSCO Group's vessels transiting

through Singapore are loaded to maximum tonnage capacity. In

addition, Costar Shipping provides agency services for full

container and breakbulks. These include document preparation,

the collection of freight, cargo operation, vessel husbanding,

customs declaration, port authority coordination, administration

and settlement of cargo claims, transshipment management,

bunkering services and container handling. The agency handles

virtually all types of containers. Costar Shipping also offers value-

added services such as the recommendation of trucking, freight

forwarding, stuffing, container depot, warehousing and storage

services.

Coslink (M) Sdn. Bhd. functions as the general shipping agent

in Malaysia for the COSCO group's entire fleet of ships, and

provides the same comprehensive range of services as Costar

in Singapore.

Our Group's Dry Bulk Shipping business is undertaken by our

wholly-owned subsidiary, COSCO (Singapore) Pte Ltd. COSCO

(Singapore) operates a fleet of 15 dry bulk carriers with a total

combined carrying capacity in excess of 850,000 dwt.

The fleet transports dry bulk cargo such as iron ore, coal, steel,

cement and fertilizer along international routes mostly in a

tramping capacity, usually from China to key ports in the US,

Europe, South America and South Africa, via Singapore. COSCO

(Singapore) also charters its ships out to charterers or other ship

owners. Its customers are mainly large, established international

shipping companies based in Germany, Norway, Denmark,

Greece, Switzerland, UK, USA and other countries.

No. of dry bulk carriers : 15
in operation

Total fleet capacity : 863,000 dwt

Services : The global transport of dry bulk
cargo, typically, iron ore, coal, steel,
cement, fertiliser

Strengths : Extensive global network,
high service standards

Client base : International, established
shipping companies

Growth plans : One handymax vessel will be delivered
in March 2006 to increase fleet capacity
to over 900,000 dwt
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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

Profit and Loss Accounts

Other Key Statistics

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

S$'m S$'m S$'m S$'m S$'m

Turnover 152 102 92 116 873

Operating Profit before Tax 17 2 13 35 225

Operating Profit before Tax Margin 11.0% 1.7% 14.2% 30.1% 25.8%

Share of Profit of Associated Companies - 4 15 31 1

Taxation 3 1 5 1 18

Profit from Ordinary Activities 14 5 25 65 207

Minority Interest 1 1 1 1 47

Net Profit attributable to Equity Holders of the Company 13 4 24 64 160

Net Margin 8.7% 3.8% 26.3% 55.1% 18.4%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Number of shares (m) 557.4 624.7 898.2 1,085.1 1,098.8

Earnings per share (cents)# 2.0 0.5 2.7 5.9* 14.7*

Dividend per share (%) 3.0 3.5 5.0 10.0 20.0

Dividend per share (cents) 0.6# 0.7# 1.0# 2.0# 2.0^

Dividend cover (times) 4.5 1.1 3.4 2.9 3.7

Net tangible assets (cents)# 26.3 23.9 24.8 29.7* 47.3*

Current ratio (times) 1.0 1.4 1.1 1.7 1.1

Gearing ratio (net of cash) (times) 1.7 1.6 0.5 0.2 0.5

Return on equity (%) 7.5 2.1 8.9 19.9 30.9

Return on assets (%) 2.3 0.7 4.3 11.8 11.4

*  Basic earnings per share and net tangible assets per share have been adjusted to account for the bonus shares issued in 2004.
# Based on shares of 20-cent par value each.
^ Dividend of 2 cents per 10-cent share to be approved at AGM on 18 April 2006.
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Net Profit attributable
to Equity Holders ($'m)

Net Assets ($'m)

Turnover ($'m) Dividends Per Share (cents) and
Earnings Per Share (cents)

Core shipping &
related operations

Non-core property and
trading operations Dividends Per Share

Earnings Per Share

13.2
3.9

24.2

64.2

160.5

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

180.7 186.9
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MILESTONES

NOV 2005
We announced our proposal to
split the Company shares by way
of the Sub-Division

NOV 2005
Our wholly-owned subsidiary,
Harington Property Pte Ltd, sold
off the Telok Ayer properties at
the price of S$18.6 million. The
sale was part of our Group's
strategy to divest our non-core
property assets and to focus on
our core businesses

OCT 2005
COSCO Shipyard successfully
commissioned a 300,000 dwt
floating dock, the largest floating
dock in China and one of the
largest docks in the world, at its
Dalian shipyard

JUL 2005
COSCO added M.V. Hai Huang
Xing, a 74,000 dwt Panamax
vessel to its fleet

JUN 2005
COSCO added M.V. Ju Da,
a 74,000 dwt Panamax vessel
to its fleet

JUN 2005
COSCO included as a
constituent of the MSCI
Singapore benchmark index

APR 2005
COSCO Shipyard successfully
completed its first repair and
conversion of the Floating,
Production, Storage and
Offloading vessel ("FPSO"), the
Nan Hai Kai Tuo

JAN 2005
COSCO completed the acquisition
of 51% of COSCO Shipyard,
making it the largest ship repair
company in China

DEC 2005
COSCO received SGX's
in-principle approval for the
sub-division (the "Sub-Division")
of every existing ordinary share
of S$0.20 each into two ordinary
shares of S$0.10 each in the
capital of the Company

AUG 2005
COSCO completed the sale of
M.V. COS Hero at a sale
consideration of US$32.3 million
or exceptional gain of US$9 million

A ship docking at COSCO Dalian
shipyard's 300,000 dwt floating dock
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In 2002, we embarked on a massive expansion program to enhance our shipping
& related businesses. This involved developing our ship repair & marine

engineering capabilities, strengthening our dry bulk vessel fleet and divesting
our non-core properties.

FY2004 signified a year of dynamic fruition in our emergence as a
major global shipping and shipping related group. We successfully
established a new sustainable growth path built on strong business
fundamentals founded on two core competencies – Ship Repair &
Marine Engineering and Dry Bulk Shipping.

I am proud to mark FY2005 as a year of breakthrough in our
further growth to become one of the world's largest Ship Repair

& Marine Engineering and Shipping groups, with a powerful
combination of solid business focuses, geographic reach, technical

expertise, highly experienced management team, quality international
client base, and strong financial performance.

It is with much enthusiasm that I specifically highlight our
breakthrough achievements in enhancing profitability and equity
holder value in FY2005. Our net profit jumped 150% to a record
high of $160.5 million backed by successful core business
expansion drive in recent years.

We are excited about our business outlook in FY2006 as the global economy and
robust China trade continue to expand. Armed with the right strategies, we are
confident that our Group will be able to generate good returns for our equity holders
in the years ahead.

I would like to convey my heartfelt gratitude to our parent, China Ocean Shipping
(Group) Company, for their faith and unwavering support. I also record my appreciation
to our Company’s management for their strong leadership in steering our Group
to new height, to our Board members for their commendable contributions, and
to our staff for their remarkable performance and devoted teamwork.

Finally, I also thank our equity holders, customers and business associates for your
confidence and continuing support as we progress together in our voyage of growth.

Captain Wei Jia Fu

Chairman

Captain Wei Jia Fu
Chairman
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VICE CHAIRMAN
AND PRESIDENT'S

STATEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present our
Group's annual report for the financial year ended 31 December 2005.

FY2005 proved to be a year of breakthrough performance. We
achieved all-time record turnover & profits, broke new grounds
in operational excellence and significantly enhanced our equity
holders' value. It was a bumper time of harvest from our
expansion strategies launched since I assumed leadership
in FY2001, which have transformed our Group into one of the
world's major ship repair and shipping group.

report that our continuing expansion drive remained on course. Notably,
the completion of our acquisition of 51% of COSCO Shipyard on 1

January 2005 had propelled us into one of the largest ship repair and
conversion companies in China, and one of the largest worldwide.

was also characterized by growing recognition by the investment community
about our Group's sound business fundamentals and potential. COSCO
was admitted as a component stock of the widely followed MSCI Singapore
benchmark index in June 2005.

Underscoring our Group's sterling performance, we witnessed a $1.114
billion or 88% jump in our Company's equity market capitalisation from
$1.259 billion at the beginning of FY2005 to $2.373 billion at the close of
the year. We are greatly encouraged by such confidence awarded by our
equity holders and will endeavor to continue growing on solid foundation
to enhance equity holder value.

BREAKING NEW GROUNDS
A number of initiatives were launched during the year to extend our lead in the ship
repair and shipping markets. The completion of our acquisition of COSCO Shipyard
in January 2005 signifies a major milestone in this progress.

Thanks to our indomitable focus on growing our Ship Repair & Marine Engineering
businesses, we won a growing number of high value ship repair & conversion
projects from the robust oil & gas industries. Backed by our proven ability to delivery
high quality value-added services at competitive prices, our average revenue per
ship repaired in FY2005 jumped to RMB5.8 million from RMB4.8 million in FY2004.
The number of ships repaired grew to 522 in FY2005 from 499 (prior to acquisititon)
in FY2004.

Ji Hai Sheng
Vice Chairman and
President
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Vice Chairman and President's Statement

In April 2005, our Dalian Shipyard
completed our Group's first repair and
conversion of FPSO vessel, the Nan Hai
Kai Tuo. An internationally advanced
floating production facility, FPSO Nan
Hai Kai  Tuo was repaired for
ConocoPhillips Petroleum Company
("ConocoPhillips") at approximately
RMB100 million (S$20 million). The
delivery marked a major breakthrough
in our offshore marine engineering
capabilities and the beginning of a new
partnership with ConocoPhillips.

With the successful completion of a new
300,000 dwt floating dock at our Dalian
Shipyard in October 2005, COSCO now
owns and operates the largest floating
dock in China and one of the largest
docks in the world. Measuring 350m x
66m x 27m, the dock will be deployed
to service the Very Large Crude Carriers
(VLCCs), which yield higher margins.
With the new dock, our Group's shipyard
capacities increased 33.3% from
900,000 dwt to 1,200,000 dwt.

to successfully focus on growing our
core businesses.

Demonstrating our accomplishment in
enhancing equity holder value, we were
ranked No. 1 in "SIAS Investors' Choice
Awards" – "5-Year Total Return" and
"3-Year Total Return" categories.
Specifically, the rankings recognized
COSCO as the top performing SGX-
listed company with commendable
175.6% 3-year average annual total
return - share price appreciation plus
dividend payments - and 83.3% 5-year
average annual total return compiled by
The Business Times in October 2005.
We were also ranked the No. 2 best
10-year performer and No. 9 best
one-year performer.

BREAKING FINANCIAL RECORDS
Our Group continued to achieve record
high turnover and net profit in FY2005,
underpinned by strong contributions
from our core Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering and Dry Bulk Shipping
businesses.

Group turnover leaped 650% to $873.1
million while net profit soared 150% to
$160.5 million.

COSCO Shipyard's financial statements
were consolidated into those of the
Group with effect from 1 January 2005.
Prior to that, Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering contr ibut ions from
our Company's formerly 50%-held
COSCO Nantong and 40%-held
COSCO Dalian were recorded as
share of results of associated
companies.

In Dry Bulk Shipping, we took on the
operations of two new 74,000 dwt dry
bulk vessels, M V Hai Huang Xing and
M V Ju Da, in June and July 2005
respectively. This brought our shipping
fleet to 14 dry bulk carriers with an
average age of 9 years and an aggregate
carrying capacity in excess of 800,000
dwt as at the end of FY2005.

Markedly, we also further divested our
non-core properties as part of our
strategy to focus on strengthening our
core Ship Repair & Marine Engineering
and Dry Bulk Shipping businesses. Our
wholly-owned subsidiary, Harington
Property Pte Ltd, agreed to sell its eight
units of Telok Ayer shop houses on
11 November 2005 at the price of $18.6
million. With the completion of sale
in February 2006 , the only non-core
trading property left in our Group is
a unit of serviced Grangeford Apartment
on Leonie Hill Road with a net book
value of $670,000. This non-core-asset-
l ight  strategy had al lowed us

Repair work at COSCO Nantong
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equity holders' approval at the Annual
General Meeting scheduled on 18 April
2006. If approved, the dividend will be
paid on 1 June 2006.

Pursuant to equity holders' approval
during an Extraordinary General Meeting
held on 17 January 2006, we
implemented a share split by way of
sub-division (the "Sub-Division") of each
existing ordinary share of $0.20 each
into two ordinary shares of $0.10 each
in the capital of the Company. Trading
of the Sub-Divided shares had
commenced on 23 January 2006. The
Sub-Division had increased the
affordability and accessibility of
COSCO's shares, thereby enhancing
COSCO's presence in the capital
markets and our share liquidity.

GROWTH STRATEGIES
Our growth strategies are fundamentally
centred on the maximisation of quality
earnings, specifically high value-add
income in our niche areas resilient to
economic and market cycles. Ship
Repair & Marine Engineering will be our
primary quality earnings growth driver
in FY2006.

To enhance our gains from Ship Repair
& Marine Engineering, we will continue
augmenting our capacit ies and
capabilities in high value-added areas
of ship repair and conversion that
command a price premium.

Several of our shipyard facilities have
been earmarked for further expansion.
At our Zhoushan Shipyard, upgrade on

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Vice Chairman and President's Statement

In FY2005, COSCO Shipyard contributed
a strong maiden turnover of $703 million
backed by an increasing number of high
yield ship repair & conversion projects
secured. Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering represented 80.5% of Group
turnover in FY2005.

Shipping turnover rose 58% to $145.6
million in FY2005, boosted by firm freight
rates and contributions from two new
vessels. M V Hai Huang Xing and M V Ju
Da were added to our dry bulk fleet in
June and July 2005. Dry Bulk Shipping
turnover constituted 16.7% of our Group
turnover in FY2005.

Looking beyond the top line, expansion
in our Group profitability continued to be
an important accomplishment for us.
Gross profit jumped 391% to $282.1
million in FY2005 on soaring turnover.
Profit before income tax also grew a
significant 240% from $66.4 million in
FY2004 to $225.6 million in FY2005.
Demonstrating our commitment to
leverage turnover growth down to the
bottom line, Group net profit attributable
to equity holders jumped 150% to a
record $160.5 million in FY2005.

DIVIDEND AND SHARE SPLIT
Our Group has proposed a first and final
gross (one tier) dividend of 2 cents
per 10-cent ordinary share, representing
27% of Group net profit attributable to
equity holders in FY2005. Such generous
proposed dividend payout is in line
with our objective of rewarding our equity
holders for their continued support.
The dividend payout is subject to

an existing 150,000 dwt dry dock is
expected to be completed in mid-2006.
Three new berths and two new dry docks
of 80,000 dwt and 300,000 dwt are under
construction and will be fully operational
by end 2006 and mid 2007 respectively.

Our planned expansion in these yards
will add another 530,000 dwt to our
capacity and include the largest dry dock
in China. We expect our shipyard
docking capacity to reach 1.73 million
dwt by the end of 2007. The scale of
these facilities will enable us to attract
not only more work but higher value
projects, including oil rigs and major
ship conversions.

The growing offshore market presents
niche opportunities for us in oil rig repair.
We will leverage on our alliances with
strategic partners such as SembCorp
Marine to open up more markets via skill
upgrade through technology transfer, as
well as customer access. The support
from our parent, COSCO Group, has been
instrumental in enhancing our network
and business opportunities. We will
continue to nurture and strengthen the
relationships we enjoy with our partners
and stakeholders in reaching new height.

In shipping, COSCO's strategy
is based on sustaining a substantial fleet
size, maximising our fleet utilization, and
capitalising on China's strong demand
for dry bulk shipping vessels in fulfilling
its growing raw material needs.

We expect the Baltic Dry Index (BDI) to
hover around 3,000 level in FY2006 given
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opportunity to thank our equity holders,
customers, bankers and business
partners for their continued support.
With our Board's sound guidance,
management's effective stewardship
and staff's devoted efforts, we look
forward to further scaling up our
operations for another year of growth.

work, our Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering business is poised for further
earnings growth and will remain the
largest contributor to Group turnover
and profit in the foreseeable future.

The continuing healthy growth in the
world economy and robust China trades
also spell great demand for our shipping
business and strength in the BDI. Having
locked in long term charter contracts for
our existing fleet of one year with the
option to renew for another year, we
expect FY2006 to remain a rewarding
year for our Dry Bulk Shipping
operations.

SUMMING IT UP
All in all, we have had a breakthrough
FY2005. With all the energy we had built
up over the last four years, our
expectations for FY2006 remain upbeat.
The pieces are in place. We are focused
on making the most of our success
supported by continuing expansions in
our Ship Repair & Marine Engineering
capacities, capabilities and yield. Given
the strength of growth from the robust
China economic activities, lucrative
international ship repair & conversion
market, buoyant oil & gas industries, as
well as China's emergence as the global
ship repair hub, we are on our way to
breaking new grounds in the year ahead.

APPRECIATION
On behalf of our Board of Directors, I
record my deep appreciation to our
management and staff for their
commitment to growth, service quality
and excellence. I also like to take this

Ji Hai Sheng
Vice Chairman and President

the current health of global trading
activities. Of our orders made in 2003
for two new 55,500 dwt handymax dry
bulk vessels, we had taken delivery of
one vessel in February 2006. The other
vessel will be delivered in March 2006.

With the addition, our fleet size will
increase to 16 with a total tonnage
capacity of over 900,000 dwt.

Combining our agile dynamism,
operational excellence and financial
discipline, we are confident of our ability
to produce increased equity holder value
going forward.

PROSPECTS AND OUTLOOK
The fundamentals in the ship repair &
conversion and oil & gas markets appear
very positive in 2006. Backed by our
strong and growing competencies in
Ship Repair & Marine Engineering, our
shipyards continue to add on capacities
to meet the overwhelming demands for
ship repair and conversion.

Burgeoning global trades with China and
China's emergence as the major global
ship repair centre promises a world
of opportunities for us. With the ageing
global merchant ships requiring more
regular maintenance and servicing
as mandated by international shipping
regulations, we are well-placed
to capture a major slice of this
growing market.

As we continue to enhance our shipyard
capacities and capabilities to undertake
more high-value ship repair & conversion

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Vice Chairman and President's Statement
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1. Tianjin

2. Dalian

3. Nantong

4. Shanghai

5. Zhoushan

6. Xiamen

7. Guangzhou

Through COSCO Shipyard, our Group owns and operates five
major shipyards in China, all strategically located along China’s
coast in close proximity to the main shipping routes. Sited in the
Dalian, Nantong, Zhoushan, Guangzhou and Shanghai regions,
the shipyards boost COSCO's leadership position in China’s ship
repair sector.
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OUR NETWORK
COSCO’s vast shipping network serves an extensive base of international clients, which make up
over 90% of our shipping customers. Our dry bulk shipping fleet transports dry bulk cargo in a
tramping capacity, often along the main trading sea routes from China to major ports in US, Europe,
South America and South Africa via Singapore.
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1. Conakry (Guinea)

2. Lagos (Nigeria)

3. Hamburg (Germany)

4. Cape Town (South Africa)

5. Ventspils (Latvia)

6. Odessa (Ukraine)

7. Suez (Canal)

8. Aqaba (Saudi Arabia)

9. Novorossivsk (Russia)

10. Aden (Yemen)

11. Bombay (India)

12. Singapore

13. Bangkok (Thailand)

14. Kuantan (Malaysia)

15. Shanghai (China)

16. Hong Kong

17. Albany (Australia)

18. Lianyungang (China)

19. Taichung (Taiwan)

20. Onahama (Japan)

21. Nagoya (Japan)

22. Tokyo (Japan)

23. Gladstone (Australia)

24. Portland (USA)

25. Los Angeles (USA)

26. New Orleans (USA)

27. Panama Canal

28. Antofagasta (Chile)

29. Seven Island (Canada)

30. Puerto Quetzal (Venezuela)

31. Santos (Brazil)
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DRY BULK SHIPPING
OPERATIONS REVIEW

Dry Bulk Fleet

Name of Vessel Capacity Age

(years)

Handymax:

M.V. Sea Phoenix 40,473 dwt 20

M.V. Sea Crane 46,040 dwt 20

M.V. Cos Bonny 46,864 dwt 9

M.V. Cos Cherry 46,840 dwt 9

M.V. Cos Fair 46,689 dwt 6

M.V. Cos Glory 46,680 dwt 6

M.V. Cos Knight 52,341 dwt 3

M.V. Cos Lucky 52,341 dwt 2

Total Handymax Capacity: 378,268 dwt

(as at 31 December 2005)

Name of Vessel Capacity Age

(years)

Panamax:

M.V. Jurong Sea 69,203 dwt 22

M.V. Cos Angel 65,029 dwt 22

M.V. Cos Intrepid 74,061 dwt 4

M.V. Cos Joy 74,073 dwt 4

M.V. Ju Da 74,000 dwt 1

M.V. Hai Huang Xing 74,000 dwt 1

Total Panamax Capacity: 430,366 dwt

Grand Total Capacity: 808,634dwt

Average 57,760dwt 9.2
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Dry Bulk Shipping Operations Review

MV Ju Da

Our Group has established a strong
international presence in the shipping
business.  In recent years, COSCO had
enjoyed favorable freight charter rates
for our fleet which had put us in a
profitable position.

Spearheaded by COSCO (Singapore)
Pte Ltd, COSCO's ISO 9001:2000
certified wholly-owned subsidiary, our
Group operates a fleet of 14 dry bulk
carriers with an average age of 9.2 years
and an aggregate carrying capacity in
excess of 800,000 dwt as of 31
December 2005.

These vessels transport dry bulk cargo
such as iron ore, coal, steel, cement and
fertiliser along international routes for
global trade in a tramping capacity, or
along main shipping routes. These are
usually from China to the key ports in
the US, Europe, South America and
South Africa.

FY2005 in Review
Dry Bulk Shipping turnover was boosted
by two new ships to the fleet in FY2005.
Specifically, M V Hai Huang Xing and
M V Ju Da were added in June and
July 2005.

The additions lifted Dry Bulk Shipping
turnover by 58% from $92.2 million in
FY2004 to $145.6 million in FY2005.
Despite the increase, Dry Bulk Shipping’s
contribution to Group turnover fell from
79% in FY2004 to 17% in FY2005. The
drop was due to strong contribution
from our Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering operations, which our Group
is increasingly focusing on.

Backed by high freight rates locked in
for most of our vessels, as well as high
utilization rate of our fleet amidst strong
market demands, prof i t  before
tax from our Dry Bulk Shipping

We expect continuing profitability from
our Dry Bulk Shipping operations in
FY2006. Freight rates will likely moderate
in FY2006 given that more bulk ships
will be released into the market. This will
be partially mitigated by the growing
demand for dry bulk imports into China
and the heating global economies and
trade volume. We will continue to benefit
as the freight rates are locked in under
long-term one-plus-one year contracts
for majority of our vessels,

Our increased shipping capacity in
combination with a high utilization of our
fleet will add to Group performance in
FY2006.

operations rose 97% from $51.0 million
in FY2004 to $100.5 million in FY2005.

We disposed of our jointly operated
6-year old Handymax dry bulk carrier,
M.V. COS Hero, in August 2005 at a sale
consideration of US$32.3 million
($53.473 million) and share of exceptional
gain of US$9 million ($14.9 million). The
exceptional gain arising from the sale
added positively to our Group profit in
FY2005.

Outlook and Prospects
Dry bulk shipping, our traditional
mainstay, will continue to be a significant
component of our Group’s earnings in
addition to Ship Repair & Marine
Engineering, our biggest contributor.

With two new 55,500 dwt Handymax
dry bulk vessels, M.V. COS Orchid and
M.V. COS Prosperity joining  our fleet in
February and March 2006 respectively,
we boosted our fleet size to 16 with a
total tonnage capacity of over 900,000
dwt. These new carriers will begin
contributing to our earnings in FY2006.

Average BDI
2003: 2,617
2004: 4,510
2005: 3,371

2000
2003 2004 2005

3000

4000

5000

6000

MV
Hai Huang
Xing



COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Shipping Agency Operations Review

26

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

SHIPPING AGENCY
OPERATIONS REVIEW



27

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Shipping Agency Operations Review

OUTLOOK AND PROSPECTS
Our Shipping Agency business will
continue to support and be a function
of the business and growth objectives
of our Group and of COSCO Group.

We expect FY2006 to be another good
year for our Shipping Agency business
as global shipping demand and China
trade volume remain on the rise.

To take advantage of the sustained
growth in international demand for
containerised bulk cargoes, our Group
and COSCO Group will be adding new
container ships in FY2006. COSTAR
Shipping will therefore be intensifying
its marketing efforts to canvass for more
cargo to fill the new capacity. Leveraging
on its network of agents and industry
partners worldwide, COSTAR Shipping
intends to expand its international client
base through rigorous marketing and
promotion efforts.

To reap further gains from the upbeat
business conditions ahead, COSTAR
Shipping aims to maintain its competitive
edge by continuing to deliver cost
efficient high-quality value-added
services.

We are positive that the turnover and
profit for our Shipping Agency business
will remain stable in FY2006.

Our 70%-owned subsidiary, COSTAR
Shipping Pte Ltd, was established as
the sole shipping agent of the entire
COSCO Group, in Singapore. COSTAR
Shipping acts on behalf of the entire
COSCO Group fleet, including all vessels
owned and operated by the COSCO
Group's various subsidiaries.

COSTAR Shipping canvasses for cargo
from both existing and potential clients
to ensure that the COSCO Group's
vessels transiting through Singapore are
loaded to maximum tonnage capacity.
On average, about 80 percent of
the total shipments handled by
COSTAR Shipping are transshipment
consignments.

In addition to its key role in cargo
brokerage on behalf of COSCO Group's
vessels, COSTAR Shipping provides a
full suite of agency services for full
container and break-bulks. COSTAR
Shipping's comprehensive range of
services covers document preparation
including bills of lading and delivery
orders, collection of freight, cargo
operation, vessel husbanding, customs
declaration, port authority coordination,
administration and settlement of cargo
claims, transshipment management,
bunkering services and container
handling.

The bulk of COSTAR Shipping's
bus iness  is  the  prov is ion  o f
containerisation services to COSCO
Container Lines' customers. The agency
handles virtually any type of containers
from OOG (out-of-gauge) containers and
GP or general purpose units also called
dry containers, to reefer containers and

hazardous containers (for dangerous
cargo).

In addition, COSTAR Shipping provides
value-added services such as trucking,
freight forwarding, stuffing, container
depots, warehousing and storage.

COSTAR Shipping has established long-
term and mutually beneficial business
relationships with a stable of clients
consisting of large, international
corporations in key industries worldwide.

Coslink (M) Sdn. Bhd. functions as the
general shipping agent in Malaysia for
the COSCO Group's entire fleet of
ships, and provides the same
comprehensive range of services as
COSTAR in Singapore.

THE YEAR IN REVIEW
COSTAR Shipping achieved steady
growth in profit in FY2005 as our Group
and COSCO Group's shipping fleet
continued to operate at full capacity on
firm freight rates as cargo demand
continued to outstrip supply globally.
COSTAR Shipping's profit after tax rose
29% from $2.5 million in FY2004 to
$3.2 million in FY2005 on turnover of
$14.6 million.

Operationally, the new e-commerce
online platform implemented by
COSTAR Shipping in FY2005 had greatly
enhanced our Shipping Agency's
customer service and competitiveness.
This platform enables customers to
track their cargo and access other
customer-specific information online, at
any time of the day, anywhere in
the world.
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pursuant to the completion our acquisition of 51% of COSCO Shipyard. The
successful integration and expansion of our new shipyard business not only added
significantly to Group financial results, it also well-positioned us to take advantage
of the huge growth potential presented by the ship repair and conversion industry
where market opportunities abound.

Turnover
Our Group achieved record high turnover in FY2005, fueled by strong contributions
from our core Ship Repair & Marine Engineering and Dry Bulk Shipping businesses.

Group turnover soared 650% to $873.1 million in FY2005 from $116.3 million in
FY2004. Improvement was due mainly to strong maiden turnover contribution from
COSCO Shipyard. Ship Repair & Marine Engineering recorded a remarkable $708
million turnover in FY2005.

Ship Repair & Marine Engineering constituted 81% of Group turnover in FY2005,
while Dry Bulk Shipping and Shipping Agencies accounted for the remaining 17%
and 2% of FY2005 Group turnover respectively.

Profitability
Our Group registered a 391% jump in gross profit to a record high $282.1 million in
FY2005 on the back of higher turnover. Gross margin moderated to 32% in FY2005

OVERVIEW
COSCO's mission is to provide our
customers with high quality and cost-
efficient services, and exercise flexibility
to develop unique industrial relations
that wil l  give material benefits
operationally, as well as financially, to
our customers and ultimately to our
equity holders.

A key highlight of the year was the
remarkable breakthrough of Group
turnover and profits to new record levels.
This was clear evidence of our Group's
successful restructuring efforts over the
last four years that rapidly powered our
Group to the forefront of international
ship repair and shipping industries.

We began consolidating the financial
statements of COSCO Shipyard into
those of our Group on 1 January 2005
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December 2005, is subject to equity
holders' approval at the Annual General
Meeting scheduled on 18 April 2006.

Our Group had achieved higher dividend
payout even as we managed to increase
our dividend cover from 1.1 times in
FY2002 to 3.7 times in FY2005. These
clearly reflect our Group's commitment to
increase yield to our equity holders while
backing it up with strong quality earnings
and growth.

Net Asset Value per Share
Backed by strong profits, our net asset
value per ordinary share (20-cent par
value) enhanced from 29.67 cents in
FY2004 to 47.30 cents in FY2005. This is
another indication of our Company's ability
to enhance returns for our equity holders.

Share Capital
The Company's share capital increased
from $217.0 million at the beginning of the
year to $219.8 million at close on the issue
of new shares upon conversion of
employees' share options.

Return on Share Capital
Reflecting our quality earnings growth,
return on issued Share Capital soared
from 29.6% in FY2004 to 73.0% in FY2005.

Equity Holders' Funds and Net Assets
Consistent with our growth, equity holders'
funds jumped from $321.9 million at the
start of the year to $519.7 million as at 31
December 2005. Our net assets
accordingly enhanced from $323.6 million
at opening to $695.4 million at year-end.

Return on Equity Holders' Funds
Our Group yielded a 30.9% return on
equity holders' funds in FY2005, up a
remarkable 11 percentage point from
19.9% in FY2004.

Sub-Division of Shares
We implemented a share split by way of
Sub-Division of each existing ordinary
share of $0.20 each into two ordinary
shares of $0.10 each in the capital of the
Company, which was approved by equity
holders at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 17 January 2006. Trading
of the Sub-Divided shares had
commenced on 23 January 2006. The
Sub-Division had increased the affordability
and accessibility of COSCO's shares,
thereby enhancing COSCO's presence in
the capital markets and our share liquidity.

from 49% in FY2004, owing to a change
in margin mix. Group turnover in FY2004
consisted mainly of Dry Bulk Shipping
income which yielded higher margin of
63% as compared to gross margin of
26% derived from our Ship Repair &
Marine Engineering business. Dry Bulk
Shipping constituted 33% of Group
gross profit in FY2005.

We recorded a net exceptional gain of
$12.8 million arising from the sale of M.V.
COS Hero partially offset by impairment
charges for our Group's property at Telok
Ayer Street.

Overall, net profit attributable to equity
holders rose 150% to a historical high
of $160.5 million in FY2005 from $64.2
million in FY2004. This was underpinned
by strong contributions from Ship Repair
& Marine Engineering and Dry Bulk
Shipping businesses.

Cash flows
Our Group generated strong cash
surplus from operating activities which
netted $308.5 million in FY2005, up
significantly from $70.1 million in FY2004.
This was driven by robust earnings from
our core businesses of Ship Repair &
Engineering and Dry Bulk Shipping.

Substantial resources were deployed
during the year to expand and upgrade
our shipyard facilities to capitalise on
China's rise as the ship repair hub of the
world. This resulted in net cash used in
investing activities of $220.6 million,
compared with net cash generated of
$24.0 million in FY2004.

Net cash used in financing activities fell
from $73.5 million in FY2004 to $20.3
million in FY2005 as additional borrowings
were taken up during the year.

The result was an improvement in our
cash & cash equivalents from $91.3 as
of 31 December 2004 to $158.8 million
as of 31 December 2005.

Net Gearing
Even as we charge ahead in our
expansion drive, we ensure that it is
supported by sound f inancia l
management. As we continued to grow
and generate good cash surplus to pay
down our borrowings, we managed
to reduce our net gearing ratio from 1.6
times as at 31 December 2002, the year

when we embarked on our restructuring,
to 0.5 times as at 31 December 2005.

Financial Resources
In addition to maintaining good financial
health, we also put great emphasis in
deepening the close relationships we had
built up over the years with our bankers,
both local and international. As such, our
Group enjoys good financial backing in
the forms of borrowings and secured
credit facilities, which are available to us
for the funding of new investments and
other capital requirements. We are
rigorous in meeting of payments and
honouring our obligations.

Corporate Tax
Income tax expense rose to $18.4 million
on increased profit and a larger proportion
of taxable profit from ship repair. The
effective tax rate in FY2005 of 8.17%
was considerably lower than the
Singapore statutory income tax rate of
20% due to tax exemption of shipping
income under the "Approved International
Shipping" scheme (applicable for 10-year
period with effect from August 2003) and
preferential income tax rates enjoyed by
our Group's shipyards.

Earnings per Share
As our Group continues to enjoy the
fruits of our successful restructuring
drive started in FY2002, we are greatly
encouraged by the consistent earnings
growth we managed to achieve over the
last four years. Our earnings per 20-cent
share rose steadily from 0.5 cents in
FY2002 to 2.7 cents in FY2003, then to
5.9 cents in FY2004, and to 14.7 cents
in FY2005. Of great significance were
the quality earnings we had been able
to generate from our core businesses.
Our Group endeavours to continue
delivering sustainable quality earnings
to enhance our equity holders' value.

Dividends and Dividend Cover
In line with our objective of rewarding
our equity holders for their continued
support, we doubled our proposed first
and final gross (one tier) dividend to 2.0
cents for each ordinary share (10-cent
par value) in FY2005 from 2.0 cents per
share (20-cent par value) in FY2004. This
represents a payout ratio of 27% of
Group net profit attributable to equity
holders in FY2005. The dividend payout,
amounting to $43.9 million, based on
the number of shares issued on 31



CORPORATE
STRUCTURE

COSCO
Corporation
(Singapore)

Ltd

51%

90%

70%

82.6%

100%

50%

100%

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Corporate Structure

30

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

(As of 31 December 2005)

Serene Sky Shipping Inc.

Dynamism Shipping Corporation S.A.

Cos Glory Shipping Inc.

Hanbo Shipping Limited

Sanbo Shipping Limited

Cos Knight Shipping Inc.

Cos Lucky Shipping Inc.

Cos Orchid Shipping Pte Ltd

Cos Prosperity Shipping Pte Ltd

COSCO (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Costar Agencies (M) Sdn. Bhd.

CNF Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd

CNF Shipping (M) Sdn. Bhd.

COSTAR Shipping Pte Ltd

Marlene International Ltd

COSCO Container Depot Pte Ltd

COSEM Pte Ltd

Harington Property Pte Ltd

COSLINK (M) Sdn. Bhd.

COSCO Engineering Pte Ltd

COSCO Marine Engineering (Singapore) Pte Ltd

100%

COSCO Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd

COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd

COSCO (Nantong) Shipyard Co., Ltd

COSCO Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd - Zhoushan Branch

COSCO (Guangzhou) Shipyard Co., Ltd

COSCO (Shanghai) Shipyard Co., Ltd

COSCO (Tianjin) Shipyard Co., Ltd

COSCO (Xiamen) Shipyard Co., Ltd
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CORPORATE
INFORMATION

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Tom Yee Lat Shing (Chairman)
Dr. Wang Kai Yuen
Mr. Er Kwong Wah
Mdm. Sun Yue Ying
(Alternate: Mr. Ye Bin Lin)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Er Kwong Wah (Chairman)
Mr. Ji Hai Sheng
Mr. Tom Yee Lat Shing
Dr. Wang Kai Yuen

NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Dr. Wang Kai Yuen (Chairman)
Mr. Ji Hai Sheng
Mr. Tom Yee Lat Shing
Mr. Er Kwong Wah

REGISTERED OFFICE AND
BUSINESS CONTACT
INFORMATION
9 Temasek Boulevard,
#07-00 Suntec City Tower II,
Singapore 038989
Telephone: 68850888
Facsimile: 63369006
Website: www.cosco.com.sg

COMPANY REGISTRATION
NUMBER
196100159G

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman:

Capt. Wei Jia Fu
(also Non-Executive Director of
the Company)
(alternate: Mr. Lu Cheng Gang)

Vice Chairman:

Mr. Ji Hai Sheng
(also Executive Director and
President of the Company)

Directors:
Mdm. Yao Hong
(also Executive Director and
Vice President of the Company)

Mr. Li Jian Hong
(also Non-Executive Director)
(alternate: Mr. Li Jian Xiong)

Mdm. Sun Yue Ying
(also Non-Executive Director)
(alternate: Mr. Ye Bin Lin)

Mr. Wang Xing Ru
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
(also Non-Executive Director)
(alternate: Mr. Liu De Tian)

Mr. Zhou Lian Cheng
(resigned on 14 February 2006)

Independent Directors

Mr. Tom Yee Lat Shing

Dr. Wang Kai Yuen

Mr. Er Kwong Wah

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
8 Cross Street #17-00
PWC Building
Singapore 048424

Partner-in-charge:
Mr. Phillip Tan
(since FY2004)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Lim Ka Bee

SHARE REGISTRAR AND SHARE
TRANSFER OFFICE
Tricor Barbinder Share Registration
Services ( A division of Tricor
Singapore Pte. Ltd.)
8 Cross Street #11-00
PWC Building
Singapore 048424
Telephone: 6236 3333
Facsimile: 6236 4399

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Bank of China
4 Battery Road
Bank of China Building
Singapore 049908

United Overseas Bank Limited
80 Raffles Place
UOB Plaza
Singapore 048624

Oversea-Chinese Banking
Corporation Limited
65 Chulia Street
OCBC Centre
Singapore 049513
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INSIDE COSCO
COSCO's mission is to be a world-

class value-driven enterprise that is

committed to ensuring long-term

growth for the benefit of employees,

customers and equity holders. We will

accomplish this while valuing our

people, respecting the environment

and adhering to the highest standards

of integrity and financial discipline.

Our  ob jec t i ve  to  bu i ld ing

sustainable growth also means

creating a culture that values

s u s t a i n a b l e  p r i n c i p l e s  i n

everything we do. It means putting

our customers’ success first, with

the knowledge that their success

fuels our own. It means attracting

and motivating the best workforce

in the world. It means building

relationships based on the highest

business ethics, as well as

on conduct ,  t ransparency ,

accountabil ity,  honesty and

respect. These values are at the

very heart of the foundation for a

company that lasts.
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receive one to three months of
prerequisite training in their areas of
specialization to equip them with the
required technical skills.

To maintain a rigorous quality standard
across the organization, all technical
workers are required to pass technical
examinations in order to qualify for a
permit that allows them to work on the
ships. Their skills are then upgraded and
honed on an ongoing basis through
further in-house training for two weeks
to one month each year. In addition,
appraisals of all staff members are
conducted every year to facilitate the
eva luat ion of  ind iv idua l  work
performance.

All staff receive regular upgrading of
their information technology skills
through inhouse training or system
training conducted by our vendors. When
COSCO Group adopted the universal
SAP system Group-wide this year, we
sent several staff members to China for
a month to learn about the new system
so that they could help both in the
implementation of the SAP system within
COSCO and in the training of its use by
all staff. Similarly, during the year,
management level and key operational
staff underwent training in the use of the
IRIS-2 system which was introduced
recently to better manage our electronic
data. Likewise our financial staff received
training from certified accounting firm
PriceWaterhouseCoopers.

COSCO also leverages the international
expertise of our partners to introduce
new capabilities or train staff in a number
of areas including engineering,
management and safety. A prime
example is COSCO's strategic
col laborat ion with Singapore's
SembCorp Marine to train and nurture
key personnel in the management of the
ship repair and engineering business.

Nurturing young talent is our investment
in the future. Middle management
members are offered opportunities to
further their knowledge and skills in
institutions of higher learning such as
the Nanyang Technological University
in Singapore. Key senior management
members are sent to countries with a
strong maritime tradition such as

HUMAN RESOURCES
The effective utilization of our intellectual
capita l  enables us to achieve
performance excellence and to produce
value for our equity holders and
customers.

We strive to maintain an injury-free
workplace, to protect the environment
in which we operate and abide by the
highest standards of personal and
business ethics – all key factors in
maintaining a highly skilled workforce
worldwide.

Fostering leadership and talent
COSCO firmly believes that in order to
realise our aspiration to become a world-
class ship repair company, we have to
attract, nurture and retain highly talented
and committed people. Our employees
will be developed and motivated to meet
the challenges ahead. Individuality and
diversity will be valued and performance
recognized. COSCO wants to create an
environment in which different cultures
can interact in a positive way to create
a competitive advantage.

COSCO seeks to continually build
up our human capital in four fundamental
ways – recruitment, training, succession
planning and motivation.

The first way is through the recruitment
of quality staff, and in this respect COSCO
seeks to source the kind of human talent
that will propel the organization forward
in the future. Every year, COSCO carries
out recruitment drives at the top
universities in China to source for excellent
graduates from a range of disciplines. In
this way the business is enriched by the
fresh perspectives and dynamism of
young minds.

The second is through training and skills
development, which is imparted through
a mix of in-house courses, professional
courses in institutions of technical or
higher learning, and training from
internat ional industry partners.

Internally, regular in-house training
courses are conducted for all levels of
staff, to upgrade their skills and
knowledge base. Prior to their
commencement of work in shipping and
ship repair operations, technical workers

Norway, in order to learn from the best
in the industry.

COSCO recognizes that the future
success of the enterprise depends
largely on the quality of the leadership,
which in turn is dependent on effective
succession planning. The individuals at
the helm of COSCO are specially
identified and selected in an ongoing
succession planning programme. Our
Vice Chairman and President regularly
meets with senior managers to evaluate
their direct reports, guide them in
succession planning and identify high-
potential employees to be COSCO's
leaders of tomorrow. Potential leaders
are then specifically groomed for top
management roles via training
programmes with strategic partners, as
well as institutions of higher learning.

Staff reward program
The final way in which COSCO seeks to
build the kind of committed workforce
that will project our future growth, is
through motivation. A motivated
workforce is a productive workforce.
Thus, besides financial incentives,
COSCO has several programmes that
aim to enhance staff loyalty and boost
the productivity of the workforce. A key
piece – our Company-wide People,
Performance, Results programmes –
align performance goals and career
objectives with business strategy and
tie compensation to accomplishment.

One such programme is the "Model
Employee of the Company" award, open
to all employees. Every year, model
employees are selected to receive this
award ,  based  on  the i r  work
performances for the year. Among other
incentives, the selected employees are
each given a weeklong visit to China
comprising of a visit to the COSCO
Group's Bei j ing headquarters .

Another incentive is the Employee Share
Options Scheme (“Scheme”). Introduced
in 1994, the Scheme is offered to key
staff  members such as senior
management members and senior staff
members as a tool for motivation. During
the year in review, most of the options
were exercised, demonstrating the high
level of commitment there is to the
Company's well-being.
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Employees' safety and well-being
COSCO is committed to developing and
maintaining a premier health and safety
culture for all parties associated with the
Company and our operations.

The provision of superior health and
safety is a core company value of equal
importance to environmental protection,
operational efficiency, customer service,
and profitability. Our Company manages
safety results proactively, much the same
way we manage cost, performance and
client satisfaction. In case of conflict,
safety is our priority.

COSCO's safety philosophy is simple
and effective. Highly trained and
motivated employees – combined with
top quality equipment and modern,
advanced procedures – will result in the
creation of an injury-free workplace.

We are committed to providing the
resources and manpower needed to
maintain a safety culture rooted in the
belief that there are no accidents; that
safety is a condition of employment; and
that safety is a choice, not a chance.

In terms of health benefits, they include
yearly health checks and comprehensive
medical insurance covering incidentals
like dental charges and flu vaccinations.
All COSCO's ships carry medical
personnel, and the shipyards have
medical facilities on site.

COSCO's religious approach to health
and safety exposes every manager,
supervisor and crewmember to useful
and appropriate safety training as a way
to build powerful safety teams. We have
comprehensive programmes in place to
keep our people in the best of health
and safety. We strive to ensure that:-

• health and safety is promoted within,
and external to, the organization;

• safe systems of work are identified
and adopted;

• compliance with all applicable
regu la to ry  requ i rements  i s
maintained;

• appropriate levels of risk assessment
will be applied to all activities;

• trainings are designed to encourage
safe behaviors amongst our people,
as well as needs for employees to

assist in achieving a safer workplace;
• employees are made aware of

potential hazards and the necessary
precautions to be taken through the
communication of information,
instruction, training and supervision;

• employees participate fully in all
health and safety arrangements
and all suggestions for improving
standards of performance are
actively encouraged;

• the immediate and root cause of
incidents (actual and potential) are
identified and communicated to
prevent reoccurrence; and

• safety audit are conducted as a
management/supervisory tool to
measure employees' knowledge,
understanding, commitment and
contribution to safety systems.

These policies are continuously reviewed
and revised as necessary to ensure they
remain effective.

In terms of safety, COSCO has a
reputation for maintaining the highest
possible levels of safety throughout our
three core business units. Safety
standards are aligned with the industry's
best practices such as the International
Safety Programme, and rigorously applied
with stringent checks, as our ISO9002
accreditations demonstrate. In the ship
repair unit, an internal safety audit team
regularly conducts random spot checks
at COSCO's seven shipyards in China to
ensure that safety standards are kept at
high levels at all times.

In the shipping business, COSCO's high
standards of safety recently received
recognition through both ISO9002
certification and the United States
Coastguards' "Qualship 21: certificate of
eligibility". Widely considered the most
rigorous and prestigious award in the
international shipping industry, the latter
was awarded to three of COSCO
(Singapore)'s fleet – COS Cherry, COS
Intrepid and COS Joy – for their high
quality practices in sustaining marine
safety and environmental protection. This
certification enables marine vessels to
enter US waters without the need for US
Coastguard clearance, for up to two years.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Our competitive advantage is based on

continually improving our services and
finding innovative solutions to the
technical challenges in meeting the
needs of our customers.

Along with our parent, the COSCO
Group, COSCO is constantly looking at
ways to leverage modern technology to
enhance our services and business
processes. Within the international
shipping industry, more and more
shipping transactions are being handled
online, as are internal administrative
functions.

COSCO is therefore committed to
keeping ahead in the new economy
through the regular upgrading and
enhancement of our information
technology infrastructural and support
systems.

In order to enhance and streamline
Group-wide communication and
business processes, COSCO Group
initiated a programme two years ago to
introduce SAP software systems across
the Group. This system creates a single
integrated platform for management
information, business analysis, financial
m a n a g e m e n t ,  h u m a n  c a p i t a l
management, operations and corporate
services.

As part of this Group-wide technology
enablement process, in FY2004 COSCO
upgraded our corporate finance
management system by integrating it
with the Group SAP system. During the
year ,  we a lso  expanded our
communications capabilities and
business networking opportunities
through the creation and implementation
of new and improved e-commerce
platforms.

The advanced network now created
enables  seamless in format ion
integration, management and delivery,
a critical component in the enabling of
smooth transportation and logistics
operational processes for COSCO and
the COSCO Group.

A main network links COSCO Group
and its subsidiaries, delivering secure
digital information across the Group.
Our e-commerce platforms open up a
world of business opportunities to us,
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From stringent safety procedures to
continued ISO registrations for our
facilities and construction sites around
the world, COSCO people are helping
to protect our world and make it a
cleaner, safer, better place.

In order to minimise the environmental
impact of our shipping and ship repair
and engineering businesses, COSCO
appl ies r igorous standards of
environmental safety in our operational
processes. The US Coastguard
"Qualship 21: certificate of eligibility"
and ISO9002 certification mentioned
above in the HR section include stringent
environmental standards as part of the
evaluation criteria. Above and beyond
conformity to international environmental
standards, the award of these
cert i f icat ions demonstrates the
consistently high standards of pollution
control and environmental safety
achieved by COSCO.

Nurturing the business community
Above and beyond our commitment to
the best international practices of our
own industry, COSCO has a sense of
responsibility to encourage and share
best practice with the Chinese business
community in Singapore as a whole. Our
Vice Chairman and President, Mr Ji, in
his recent appointment as the Chairman
of the Chinese Enterprises Association
(CEA), has undertaken the task of
providing courses in corporate
governance to publicly listed Chinese
firms in Singapore. Through these
courses, Mr Ji hopes to encourage
greater transparency and good corporate
governance practices among Chinese
enterprises so that the interests of equity
holders would be better protected.

As a board member of the Singapore
International Chamber of Commerce,
Mr Ji also seeks to promote good
commercial practices by enterprises
across industries, including COSCO.

We do these things because we
understand that we are dependent on
each other for the survival of our planet,
and we realize that our actions have
consequences. We are keenly aware
that to lead is more than to make the
most money. We know that to lead is
to serve.

Bull Run. COSCO donated S$15,000 in
total in order to support the running of
the event.

COSCO also donated to the Tsunami
Fund in FY2005.

Protecting the environment
COSCO is committed to the preservation
of the environment in which we operate
and live. The Company intends to
conduct all operations in a manner that
will comply with both the letter and the
spirit of all applicable international and
local environmental legislation and
regulations and other requirements to
which the Company subscribes.

COSCO is further committed to a
process of continual environmental
performance improvement. The
Company shall ensure that all personnel,
including third party personnel working
on or visiting COSCO's facilities, are
informed of and are required to comply
with all Company environmental policies
and procedures.

To accomplish and maintain a level of
environmental-excellence the Company
will:-

• continually review Company policy
and procedures  to  ensure
effectiveness;

• establish, achieve and continually
e v a l u a t e  e n v i r o n m e n t a l
preservation objectives;

• implement and conduct internal and
external audit programs, to ensure
commitment to and progress in
continual improvement;

• through management control and
risk assessment of planned activities,
eliminate the potential for incidents
which could harm the environment;

• facil itate the development of
environmental policies with local
governments and communities,
a n d  o p e n l y  d i s c u s s  a n y
environmental issues relating to
COSCO's business;

• reduce the consumption of
materials to minimize the generation
of waste; and

• design operations and select
materials with the objective of
minimizing environmental impact.

bringing us closer to the customers and
enabling us to conduct business
electronically.

In our shipping agency business unit,
Costar Shipping introduced IRIS, a user-
friendly information system enabling our
customers to obtain real-time tracking
information about their cargo at their
own convenience. These information
technology systems are developed by
the COSCO Group's in-house IT
department. Staffed by IT professionals,
the IT department is responsible for the
maintenance and regular upgrading of
all IT systems in the COSCO Group and
its subsidiaries, as well as for the
development of new, advanced IT
support systems and functions.

COSCO also has a dedicated IT
department, responsible for the
integration, maintenance and ongoing
upgrading of the Group systems in order
to improve work productivity internally
and to provide increasing convenience
to customers.

CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
In delivering quality worldwide service
to our customers, we at COSCO never
lose sight of our unwavering commitment
to safety, respect for the environment
and the highest standards of ethical
conduct. As a global corporate citizen,
we have a responsibility to the people
and the communities in which we live
and work.

At COSCO, a sense of responsibility to
society as a whole is enshrined as a core
value. We are committed to enhancing
the welfare of the community at large, as
well as adopting practices in our
operations that cause the least possible
damage to the natural environment.

Giving back to the community
In FY2005, as part of our annual charity
donations, COSCO donated more than
S$50,000 in total to a variety of charity
organisations. These included cash
donations, fundraising and the
sponsorship of charity events, and
participation in charity fundraisers.

Specifically, during the year, COSCO
sponsored and participated in the SGX
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Capt. Wei Jia Fu, President and CEO of COSCO, has headed the China Ocean Shipping

(Group) Company (COSCO) since November 1998. Prior to that, he was in charge of

COSCO's asset operations and management as a senior executive in many COSCO

subsidiaries in China and abroad. During his tenure as the President of COSCO (Singapore)

Ltd, he turned it into a public listed company in 1993, marking COSCO’s entrance into

the international capital market.

With over ten years of seafaring experience as a captain and a PhD in ship and ocean

structural design and manufacture and a master’s in shipping, Capt. Wei has a wealth

of knowledge in international shipping management and operations. Capt. Wei has won

awards for his contributions to the international shipping industry such as the 'Economic

Booster Award' by the Massachusetts Alliance for Economic Development (MAED) in

November 2004, and 'Port Pilot Award' by the Port Authority of Long Beach in March

2004. Capt. Wei was decorated 'Honour of Commander in the Order of Leopold II' by

the King of Belgium in November 2005, awarded as '2005 CCTV Person of the Year of

China's Economy' by CCTV. Capt. Wei is also a member of the Panama Canal Authority

Advisory Board, the International Advisory Council of PSA Corporation and the China

Shipowners’ Association, as well as a chairman for the China Shipowners Mutual

Assurance Association, the China Federation of Industrial Economics and China Group

Companies Promotion Association, among others.

Mr. Ji has been the President of both COSCO Corporation (S) Ltd and COSCO Holdings

(S) Pte Ltd since November 2000. He has been appointed as the Vice Chairman of

COSCO effective from 14 February 2006. A graduate from the Sichuan Institute of

Foreign Languages, Mr. Ji was employed at China Ocean Shipping Company in 1975,

specialising in Container Operation and Management. From 1983 to 1988, he was

appointed the Company Representative in the United States. Subsequently, Mr. Ji was

posted to COSCO Beijing as Director of Sino-European (Container Service) and Deputy

General Manager (Freight Service Department). In 1992, Mr. Ji became the Managing

Director of COSCO-HIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Ltd and Assistant President of COSCO

(Hong Kong) Group Company. He proceeded to become the Deputy Managing Director

of COSCO Container Lines in Beijing four years later. From 1998 to 2000, Mr. Ji was

appointed Managing Director of the Asia Pacific Regional Headquarters of COSCO

Container Lines.

Mdm. Yao has been the Vice President of COSCO Holdings (S) Pte Ltd and COSCO

Corporation since November 2000. Born in Beijing, Mdm. Yao Hong graduated from

Qingdao Marine College with a Bachelor in Shipping Management. She additionally

holds a Certificate for professional and technical competence in Business Management

from the Ministry of Communications. In 1984, Mdm. Yao joined the COSCO Group as

the Section Head in the Management Division. Nine years later, she became the Section

Head of the Executive Division in COSCO Group and in 1998, was promoted to Assistant

Division Head.

Mr. Li is the Executive Vice President of COSCO Group. He had been the Assistant to

the President and Chief Economist of COSCO Group, General Manager of COSCO

Industry Company, General Manager of COSCO Real Estate Development Company

and the Director of Nantong Shipyard. He is also the Chairman of China International

Marine Containers (Group) Ltd. Mr. Li has over 20 years of experience in corporate

management and over 10 years of experience in shipping enterprise management. He

has extensive experience in capital market and assets management. Mr. Li graduated

from the University of East London in the United Kingdom with a Master of Business

Administration degree and holds a Master of Economic Management degree from Jilin

University, China. He is a senior economist.

Capt. Wei Jia Fu
Chairman and

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ji Hai Sheng
Vice Chairman,

President and
Executive Director

Mdm. Yao Hong
Vice President and
Executive Director

Mr. Li Jian Hong
Non-Executive Director
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Mdm. Sun joined COSCO Group in 1982, and became its Chief Financial Officer in
December 2000 and a Party Committee Member of COSCO Group in April 2004. Prior
to that, she was the Deputy Director of the Financial Department of COSCO Tianjin, the
Financial Director of COSCO Japan, the General Manager of the Finance & Capital Division
of the COSCO Group, and the Deputy Chief Financial Officer of COSCO Group. A 1982
maritime accounting graduate from the Shanghai Maritime University, Mdm. Sun has years
of professional experience in corporate accounting, assets-operating and financing.

Mr. Yee was appointed to the Board on 15 December 1993. He is a Non-Executive and
Independent Director and was last re-elected as Director on 24 February 2003. He is
Chairman of the Company’s Audit Committee and member of the Nominating and
Remuneration Committees. Mr. Yee is a Certified Public Accountant and was a partner
of an international public accounting firm from 1974 to 1989. He has more than 35 years
of experience in the field of accounting and auditing and extensive experience in handling
major audit assignments of public listed an private companies in various industries,
including insurance, manufacturing and retailing. He is currently a consultant. Mr. Yee
also sits on the boards of several listed companies, and is a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, CPA (Australia), CPA (Singapore), associate
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators, and Council
Member of CPA (Australia) – Singapore Division and the Institute of Certified Public
Accountants of Singapore.

Dr Wang was appointed as an Independent Director of Cosco Corporation on 02 May
2001. Dr Wang chairs the Nominating Committee and is a member of Audit and
Remuneration Committee.

Dr Wang has been a Member of Parliament for the Bukit Timah Constituency since
December 1984. He has been the Chairman of Feedback Unit since 2002.  From Nov
2005, he became the Chairman, Aids Business Alliance, an initiative of Health Promotion
Board to promote awareness of HIV/AIDS in the workplace.  He is currently the Managing
Director of Xerox Singapore Software Centre. In that capacity, he has built up the software
centre and assisted in the establishment of similar centres in UK, India, China, Brazil
and Ireland.  Dr Wang also holds directorships at ComfortDelgro Group Ltd, Asian Micro
Holdings Ltd, Nylect Technology, Xpress Holdings Ltd, Hiap Hoe Ltd, Matex International,
and others.

He graduated from the National University of Singapore with a degree in Bachelor
Engineering with First Class honours in Electrical and Electronics in 1972. Dr Wang
holds a Master of Science in Electrical Engineering and a PhD in Engineering from
Stanford University, United States of America.

Mr Er is an independent director of COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited. A Colombo
Plan and Bank of Tokyo Scholar, he obtained a first class honours degree in Electrical
Engineering at the University of Toronto, Canada, in 1970 and an MBA from the Manchester
Business School, University of Manchester in 1978. He is a Board Member of the National
Environment Agency, and Chairman of its Audit Committee. A former Permanent Secretary
in the Singapore Civil Service, he had served in various ministries before his retirement.
He is currently the Chairman of the Toa Payoh Central Citizens Consultative Committee
and a member of the Bishan-Toa Payoh Town Council.

Mr. Wang was appointed a Non-Executive Director of Cosco Corporation just in February
2006. He has been president of Cosco Shipyard Group Ltd. since 2001. Prior to that,
Mr. Wang was Executive Director of Cosco CO-Developement (TIANJIN) CO. Ltd & Vice
President of Cosco Industry Co. A graduate from Engineering School of Shandong
University, Mr. Wang has a Master of Engineering in 1991. He has a wealth of experience
in ship-repair business and assets management.
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FY2005 Share Price Statistics
Opening on At Close of

1 January 2005 31 December 2005

Stock price per share $1.16 $2.16
Percentage change in share price +86%
Number of issued shares 1,085,147,477 1,098,767,477
Equity market capitalisation $1,258.8 million $2,373.3 million
Percentage change in market capitalisation +88%
52-week price range $1.16 - $2.64
Average daily trading volume 6.1 million

Analyst Coverage
Firm Analyst

Financial Calendar
2005 2004

Full-year financial results announcement 21 February 11 February 
(for FY2004) (for FY2003)

Issue of prior year’s annual report 23 March 15 March
Annual General Meeting 20 April 20 April
1st quarter financial results announcement 3 May 12 May
Dividend book closure date 16 & 17 June 29 & 30 April
Proposed payment of first and final dividend 30 June 11 May
Half-year financial results announcement 2 August 27 July
3rd quarter financial results announcement 7 November 8 November
FY2005 full-year financial results announcement 13 February 2006 -

2005 Share Information
3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0
Jan Jul Dec

between the directors and management
of COSCO and the investment community.

The Company's annual report aims to
give investors a deeper understanding
of the Company's business, growth
strategies and financial and operational
performance. To ensure the timely
reception of the annual report by our
overseas investors, the annual report is
posted online on our corporate website
in tandem with its distribution in
Singapore.

During the year under review, COSCO
participated in 123 investor meetings.
The Company also participated in investor
conferences in New York, Boston,
Chicago, Washington DC, Arlington, San
Francisco, Frankfurt, Luxembourg,
Amsterdam, London, Edinburg, Paris,
Zurich, Hong Kong, Beijing and
Singapore. Analysts and  fund managers

also visited our shipyards in China for a
better understanding of our operations.

In addition, COSCO's President was
frequently interviewed on television news
and business programmes on  Bloomberg
TV and MediaCorp's Channel News Asia,
as well as newspapers and magazines
such as The Edge, The Straits Times,
Business Times and Lianhe Zaobao, and
newswire services, Reuters and Dow Jones.

Looking ahead, COSCO will continue to
maintain clear dialogue with its investors,
analysts and fund managers so as to
sustain high standards of corporate
governance and transparency, and to
ensure that the Company consistently acts
in the best interests of its equity holders.

COSCO is followed by the analysts listed above. Please note that any opinions, estimates
or forecasts regarding COSCO's performance made by these analysts are theirs alone
and do not represent opinions, forecasts or predictions of COSCO or its management.
COSCO does not by its reference above or distribution imply its endorsement of or
concurrence with such information, conclusions or recommendations.

Doing right for our investors means
building a sustainable company, a
company that will last for generations to
come. This year, we have strengthened
our commitment to deliver superior
returns to our equity holders and have
backed it with sustainable business
practices that ensure profits today and
in the future. We have improved our
capital and operational efficiency in the
short term, while taking care not to
compromise our ability to sustain growth
going forward. We are working hard to
achieve this balance and will continue to
fine-tune it in line with the growth of the
markets and our capabilities.

COSCO is committed to providing timely,
accurate and clear information to
investors, analysts and fund managers.
This is to enable them to effectively
evaluate the investment merits of the
Company. The Company is focused on
achieving the highest standards in
corporate governance and transparency.

COSCO's senior management takes an
active interest in investor relations and
communicates regularly with investors,
analysts and fund managers through a
variety of means. These include
frequently updated corporate brochures,
corporate and f inancial results
announcements and news releases
distributed by fax and mail. These are
also made available on the COSCO
website for convenient access and
downloading. The media, fund managers
and analysts are invited to our quarterly
results presentations. At these meetings,
our senior management provides

updates on the Company's plans,
financial and operational performance,
and business environment.

AGMs and EGMs additionally provide an
opportunity to gather feedback from
investors through question-and-answer
sessions that facilitate discussions

BNP Paribas Peregrine Sebastian Heng
Securities Pte Ltd
CIMB-GK Research Janice Chua
CLSA Asia Pacific Markets Jason Wee
DBS Vickers Securities Jesvinder Sandhu
DMG & Partners Tan Khow Siong
Securities Pte Ltd
J. P. Morgan Winnifred Heap/Merrill Lim
Kim Eng Securities Pte Ltd Rohan Suppiah
Nomura Research Institute Lisa Lee
Merrill Lynch (Singapore) Cheryl Lee (now with UBS)
Phillip Securities Research Jeffrey Leck/

Leong Yeem Mei
UBS Securities Cheryl Lee/ Gaurang Bhatia
Singapore Pte Ltd
UOB Kay Hian Nancy Wei
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited ("COSCO Corporation" or

the "Company") is committed to high standards of corporate

governance within the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group")

to advance its mission to create value for the Group's customers

and equity holders. Pursuant to Rule 710(1) of the Listing Manual

of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited, this Report

describes the Company's corporate governance practices in place

during the Financial Year 2005 embodying the principles of the

Code of Corporate Governance.
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NA: Not Applicable
Note: 1. Zhou Lian Cheng resigned on14/02/2006

2. Wang Xing Ru was appointed on 14/02/2006
3. Lu Cheng Gang (Alternate to Wei Jia Fu) was appointed on 01/08/2005 
4. Liu De Tian (Alternate to Zhou Lian Cheng) ceased on 14/02/2006
5. Liu De Tian (Alternate to Wang Xing Ru) was appointed on 14/02/2006

NAME BOARD AUDIT NOMINATING REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE

Number of Meetings held: 7 Number of Meetings held: 7 Number of Meetings held: 1 Number of Meetings held: 2

Wei Jia Fu 2 NA NA NA
Sun Yue Ying 2 1 NA NA
Ji Hai Sheng 7 NA 1 1
Yao Hong 7 NA NA NA
Zhou Lian Cheng Note 1 1 NA NA NA
Wang Xing Ru Note 2 - - - -
Li Jian Hong 2 NA NA NA
Tom Yee Lat Shing 7 7 1 2
Dr Wang Kai Yuen 5 5 1 1
Er Kwong Wah 7 7 1 2
Lu Cheng Gang Note 3 2 NA NA NA
(Alternate to Wei Jia Fu)
Ye Bin Lin 2 5 NA NA
(Alternate to Sun Yue Ying)
Liu De Tian Note 4 5 NA NA NA
(Alternate to Zhou Lian Cheng)
Liu De Tian Note 5 - - - -
(Alternate to Wang Xing Ru)
Li Jian Xiong 3 NA NA NA
(Alternate to Li Jian Hong)

Number of Meetings Attended

BOARD MATTERS
The Board comprises nine directors of whom two are executive directors, four are non-executive and three are non-executive
independent directors. It also has four alternate directors to represent directors who are stationed overseas. The profile of
the Directors are set out on pages 38 and 39 of this Annual Report.

The principal functions of the Board apart from its statutory responsibilities are :

a) approving the Group corporate policies and authorisation matrix ;

b) approving annual budget, key operational matters issues, major acquisitions and disposal, major investment funding and
major restructuring of core business ;

c) setting overall strategies and supervision of the Group's business and affairs;

d) reviewing the financial performance of  the Group;

e) approving the nominations of Board of Directors and appointment of the various Board Committees; and

f) assuming responsibility for corporate governance.

In addition, the Board delegates its function to the various Board committees, namely Audit, Nominating and Remuneration
Committees. All Committees are chaired by an independent Director and consist mainly of independent directors. Further
details of the scope and functions of the various committees are set out in the later part of the Report.

The current size of the Board is appropriate for the facilitation of decision making. The Board will continue to review the size
of the Board on an ongoing basis. As a team, the Board collectively provides core competencies in the areas of accounting,
finance, business and management, as well as industry knowledge.  Directors also receive regular updates on relevant new
laws and regulations, and evolving commercial risks and business conditions from the Company's relevant advisors. Newly
appointed directors are provided with background information about the Company and the Group, and are invited to visit
the Group's operations to enrich their understanding of its business operations. The Directors' academic and professional
qualifications are set out on pages 38 and 39 of the Annual Report.

The Board meets at least four times a year and as warranted by circumstances or deemed appropriate by the Board members.
During the year the Board met, formally a total of seven times.

Directors' attendance at meetings of the Board and other Committees during the year is as follows:
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Board members are provided with management information pertaining to such areas as detailed divisional performance,
variance analysis, budgets, forecasts, the funding positions and cashflow projections of the Group, to help them carry out
their responsibilities effectively. In addition, all relevant information on material events and transactions are circulated to
directors as and when they arise.

All Board members have separate and independent access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, who is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that board procedures are followed and that applicable rules and regulations are complied
with. The Company Secretary is present at all Board meetings. All Board members also have separate and independent
access to the senior management of the Company and the Group.

Board members are aware that they, whether as a group or individually, in the furtherance of their duties, can take independent
professional advice, if necessary, at the Company's expense.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The roles of Chairman and the President are undertaken by separate persons so as to create a clear division of responsibilities
and maintain an effective oversight.

The Chairman is responsible for the workings of the Board, ensuring the integrity and effectiveness of its governance process.
In his absence, his appointed alternate and/or the President would act on his behalf.

The President is the most senior executive in the Company and has full executive responsibilities over the business directions
and operational decisions of the Group. He works closely with the Board to implement the policies set by the Board to realise
the Group's vision.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE
The Nominating Committee ("NC") comprises four Directors, majority of whom, including the Chairman is independent. The
NC members are:

Dr Wang Kai Yuen   (Chairman) (Non-executive and Independent)
Mr Ji Hai Sheng (Executive)
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Non-executive and Independent)
Mr Er Kwong Wah (Non-executive and Independent)

The principal functions of the NC are as follows:

a) identifying, reviewing  and recommending candidates for appointment as Directors of the Company and appointment to
the Audit and Remuneration Committee as well as to senior management positions in the Group;

b) evaluating the performance of the individual Directors and the Board as a whole; and

c) re-nominating Directors and determining annually the independence of the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, one-third of our directors retires by rotation and
subject themselves to re-election at every AGM. The President who is a member of the Board must also subject himself to
retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders.

The Nominating Committee uses objective and appropriate quantitative and qualitative criteria to assess the performance
of individual directors, and the Board as a whole. Assessment parameters include the attendance records of the directors
at Board or Committee meetings, the level of participation at such meetings, the quality of Board processes and the business
performance of the Group.

The NC is of the opinion that the Board is able to exercise objective judgement on corporate affairs independently and no
individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board's decision making process.

The NC assesses and recommends to the Board whether retiring directors are suitable for re-election.  The NC considers
that the multiple board representations held presently by some Directors do not impede their respective performance in
carrying out their duties to the Company.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration Committee ("RC") comprises four Directors, majority of whom including the Chairman is independent. The
RC members are as follows:

Mr Er Kwong Wah (Chairman) (Non-executive and Independent)
Mr Ji Hai Sheng (Executive)
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Non-executive and lndependent)
Dr Wang Kai Yuen (Non-executive and lndependent)

The principal functions of the Remuneration Committee are to:

a) formulate and review wage and compensation policies (including pay structures, performance appraisals and performance
related variable bonus schemes) of the Group so as to align compensation with shareholders' interests;

b) recommend the fees of the Non-executive Directors;

c) determine and recommend to the Board the senior management's compensation annually; and

d) administer the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme 2002.

In its review, the Remuneration Committee's objective is to establish and maintain a level of remuneration that would be
appropriate to attract, retain and motivate the directors and key executives to run the Company successfully.

The Company currently adopts a remuneration policy for staff consisting of a fixed component and a variable component.
The fixed component is in the form of a base salary. The variable component is in the form of a variable bonus that is linked
to the Company and individual performance. Another element of the variable component is the grant of share options under
the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme 2002.

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION
In setting the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors, the Company makes a comparative study of the packages
of executive directors in comparable industries and takes into account the performance of the Company.

Non-executive Directors are paid a basic fee and an additional fee for serving on any of the committees.  The Chairman of
each of these committees is compensated for his additional responsibilities.  Such fees are approved by the shareholders
of the Company as a lump sum payment at the annual general meeting of the Company.

BENEFITS
OTHER FROM STOCK

FEES SALARY BONUS BENEFITS OPTION TOTAL

Executive Director above the Band of S$1,000,000

Ji Hai Sheng 12% 19% 8% 5% 56% 100%

Executive Director in the Band of S$750,000 to S$1,000,000

Yao Hong 0% 25% 10% 4% 61% 100%
Li Jian Xiong 8% 19% 7% 5% 61% 100%
Ye Bin Lin 8% 19% 9% 2% 62% 100%

Executive Director in the Band of S$500,000 to S$750,000

Liu De Tian 0% 18% 3% 5% 74% 100%

Non-Executive Directors above the Band of S$1,000,000

Wei Jia Fu 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100%
Sun Yue Ying 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100%
Li Jian Hong 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100%

Non-Executive Director in the Band of S$750,000 to S$1,000,000

Zhou Lian Cheng 0% 0% 0% 0% 100% 100%

Independent Directors in the Band of S$750,000 to S$1,000,000

Tom Yee Lat Shing 8% 0% 0% 0% 92% 100%
Dr Wang Kai Yuen 5% 0% 0% 0% 95% 100%

Independent Director in the Band of S$250,000 to S$500,000

Er Kwong Wah 10% 0% 0% 0% 90% 100%

Executive in the Band of S$500,000 - S$750,000

Teo Chuan Teck 0% 24% 9% 2% 65% 100%

The details of the remuneration of the Directors and key executives are as follows:
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AUDIT COMMITTEE AND INTERNAL AUDIT
The Audit Committee comprises the following:

Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Chairman) (Non-executive and Independent)
Dr Wang Kai Yuen  (Non-executive and Independent)
Mr Er Kwong Wah (Non-executive and Independent)
Mdm Sun Yue Ying (Non-executive)
(Alternate: Ye Bin Lin)

During the year, the AC performed the following main functions:

a) nominating to the Board, the external and internal auditors to be appointed;

b) reviewing the scope, changes, results and cost-effectiveness of the external and internal audit plan and process;

c) reviewing the Group's audited annual and other quarterly financial statements and related notes, accounting principles
adopted and the external auditor's report prior to recommending to the Board for approval;

d) reviewing and evaluating, having regard to input from external and internal auditors, the adequacy of the system of
internal controls, including financial and operational, risk management process and the effectiveness thereof ; and the
compliance functions;

e) reviewing the nature, scope extent and cost-effectiveness of any non-audit services provided by the external auditors
and ensuring that these do not affect the independence and objectivity of the external auditors;

f) reviewing any significant findings and recommendations of the external and internal auditors and related management
response and assistance given by the management to auditors; and

g) reviewing recurrent interested person transactions to ensure that the method and procedures for determining transaction
prices are in accordance with the shareholders' mandate obtained at the last annual general meeting; and reviewing non
recurrent interested person transactions to ensure that the transactions are carried out on normal commercial terms and
will not prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its shareholders.

The Group maintains a system of internal controls for all companies within the Group, but recognises that no internal control
system will preclude all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather than to eliminate the risk of failure
to achieve business objectives. The controls are to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance to safeguard shareholders'
investments and the Group's assets.

With the assistance of Internal Audit, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review the effectiveness of the key
internal controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls, and risk management on an on-going basis. There
are formal procedures in place for both the internal and external auditors to report independently their findings and
recommendations to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has full access to, and cooperation from the Management including internal and external auditors, and
has full discretion to invite any director and executive officer to attend its meetings. The Audit Committee has also express
power to investigate any matter brought to its attention, within its terms of reference, with the power to retain professional
advice at the Company's expense.

The Group recognises the importance of the internal audit function which, being independent of Management, is one of the
principal means by which the Audit Committee is able to carry out its responsibilities effectively.

The internal audit function of the Group's Singapore and Malaysian operations were outsource to the firm Foo, Kon & Tan
Consultants Pte Ltd. Messrs Deloitte & Touche Enterprise Risk Services Pte Ltd has been appointed the internal auditors of
the Group for the financial year ending 31 December 2006.

Based on its review, the Audit Committee believes that the internal auditor is independent and has the appropriate standing
to perform its function effectively. The internal auditor plans its internal audit schedules in consultation with Management and
submits its plan to the Audit Committee for approval. The Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee.
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The Audit Committee meets with the external and internal auditors, without the presence of the  management at least once a year.

The Audit Committee, having reviewed the non-audit services provided by the external auditors to the Group, is satisfied with
the independence and objectivity of the external auditors and recommends to the Board of Directors, the nomination of the
external auditors for re-appointment.

INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS ("IPT")
The Audit Committee reviewed the IPT Mandate which is subject to renewal, and is satisfied that the review procedures for
IPTs and the reviews to be made periodically by the Audit Committee in relation thereto are adequate to ensure that the IPTs
will be transacted on normal terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders.

Interested person transactions for FY2005 are as follows:

Name of Interested Person Aggregate value of all interested
person transactions during the
financial period under review
(excluding transactions less than
$100,000 and transactions
conducted under shareholders'
mandate pursuant to Rule 920)

Aggregate value of all interested
person transactions conducted
under shareholders' mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 (excluding
transactions less than $100,000)

S$'000 S$'000

Between Subsidiaries and:
Cosco Container Lines 15,527
Cosco Xiamen 691
Cosco Anhui 534
Cosco (Hongkong) Shipping 3,953
Cosco Bulk Carrier Co., Ltd 6,406
Cosco Shipping Co., Ltd 2,711
Cosco Chartering and Shipbroking (UK) Ltd 18,373
Guangzhou Ocean Shipping 1,809
Qingdao Manning Co-operation Ltd 927
Shanghai Ocean Crew Co. 2,568
Dalian Ocean Shipping 1,204
Shenzhen Ocean Shipping 457
Shanghai Ocean Shipping 2,886
Shanghai Pan-Asia Shipping 594
Cosco Nantong Steel Co., Ltd 2,679
Han Yuan Technical Service Centre 289
Nantong Cosco Ship Equipment Co. 226
Nantong Cosco KHI Ship Engineering Co., Ltd 6,153
Cosco Shanghai Ship Management Co. 480
Chinese-Polish Joint Stock Shipping Co. 821
Chung Chiao Shipping Sdn Bhd 132
Xing Yuan Pte Ltd 240
Chimbusco (S) Pte Ltd 1,678

Total Nil 71,338
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Group strives for timeliness and transparency in its disclosures to the shareholders and the public. In addition to the
regular dissemination of information through SGXNET, the Company also responds to enquiries from investors, analysts, fund
managers and the press. However, the Company does not practise selective disclosure as all price-sensitive information is
always released through SGXNET.

At general meetings of the Company, shareholders are given the opportunity to express their views and ask the Board
questions regarding the Company and the Group.

DEALINGS IN SECURITIES
In line with SGX-ST's  Best Practices Guide on dealings in securities, the Company has adopted an internal compliance code
which mirrors substantially the provisions of the Best Practices Guide in the Listing Manual to provide guidance to its directors
and officers in relation to dealings in its securities.

The Company's Code prohibits securities dealings by the Directors and employees while in possession of price-sensitive
information. The Company issues regular circulars to its Directors, principal officers and relevant officers who have access
to unpublished material price-sensitive information to remind them of the aforementioned prohibition and to remind them of
the  requirement to report  their dealings in shares of the Company. The Directors and employees are also prohibited from
dealing in the securities of the Company during the period commencing two weeks before the announcement of financial
results of the Company for each of the first and third quarters of its financial year or one month before the second quarter
and the financial year, as the case may be, and ending on the date of  the announcement of the relevant results.

RISK MANAGEMENT OPERATION
The Company takes its operations' safety measures very seriously. The Company ensures that all safety measures are always
in compliance with ISO standards and audits. Spot checks and dialogues at all workplaces are conducted on a regular basis
to help maintain high standards of safety.

Financial
Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board approves guidelines for overall
risk management, including policies covering these areas:

Foreign currencies rate risk
The Company monitors its foreign currency exchange risks closely and will use derivative financial instruments to hedge their
exposure when the exposure is significant.

Interest rate risk
The Company monitors the interest rates on borrowings closely to ensure that the borrowings are maintained at favourable
rates, and will use derivative financial instruments to hedge the exposure when the exposure is significant.

Credit Risk
The Company has policies in place to ensure that customers are of adequate financial standing and have appropriate credit history.

Prudent liquidity risk management involves maintaining sufficient cash and funding through adequate and available credit
facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company's businesses, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by keeping
adequate credit facilities secured with established financial institutions.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

The directors present their report to the members together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the financial
year ended 31 December 2005 and the balance sheet of the Company at 31 December 2005.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are as follows:

Wei Jia Fu
Li Jian Hong
Sun Yue Ying
Ji Hai Sheng
Yao Hong
Ye Bin Lin (alternate to Sun Yue Ying)
Wang Kai Yuen
Tom Yee Lat Shing
Li Jian Xiong (alternate to Li Jian Hong)
Er Kwong Wah
Liu De Tian (alternate to Wang Xing Ru)
Lu Cheng Gang (alternate to Wei Jia Fu, appointed 1 August 2005)
Wang Xing Ru (appointed 14 February 2006)

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND DEBENTURES
Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any arrangement whose object is
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate, other than as disclosed under the paragraphs on "Share Options".

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES OR DEBENTURES

(a) According to the register of directors' shareholdings, none of the directors holding office at the end of the financial
year had any interest in the share capital or debentures of the Company or related corporations, except as follows:

Holdings in which a director
deemed to have an interest

At 31.12.2005 At 1.1.2005  At 31.12.2005 At 1.1.2005

The Company
(Ordinary shares of  $0.20 each)

Wei Jia Fu 1,400,000 - - -
Li Jian Hong 950,000 - - -
Sun Yue Ying 1,000,000 - - -
Ji Hai Sheng 1,000,000 720,000 - -
Yao Hong 600,000 300,000 - -
Zhou Lian Cheng (resigned 14 February 2006) 700,000 500,000 - -
Ye Bin Lin 600,000 600,000 - -
Wang Kai Yuen 500,000 - - 340,000
Tom Yee Lat Shing 200,000 - - -
Li Jian Xiong 900,000 600,000 - -
Er Kwong Wah 150,000 - 12,000 12,000
Liu De Tian 684,000 354,000 - -

Holdings registered in name of
director or nominee
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES OR DEBENTURES (CONTINUED)

(b) According to the register of directors' shareholdings, certain of the directors holding office at the end of the financial
year had interests in the options to subscribe for ordinary shares of the Company granted pursuant to the Cosco Group
Employees' Share Option Scheme as set out below and in the paragraphs on "Share Options".

At 31.12.2005 At 1.1.2005

2002 Options
Wei Jia Fu - 350,000
Li Jian Hong - 200,000
Sun Yue Ying - 250,000

2003 Options
Wei Jia Fu - 350,000
Li Jian Hong - 250,000
Sun Yue Ying - 250,000

2004 Options
Wei Jia Fu - 700,000
Li Jian Hong - 500,000
Sun Yue Ying - 500,000
Ji Hai Sheng - 600,000
Yao Hong - 500,000
Zhou Lian Cheng - 500,000
Ye Bin Lin - 500,000
Li Jian Xiong - 500,000
Liu De Tian - 500,000
Tom Yee Lat Shing 200,000 500,000
Er Kwong Wah 250,000 500,000
Wang Kai Yuen - 500,000

2005 Options
Wei Jia Fu 450,000 -
Li Jian Hong 300,000 -
Sun Yue Ying 300,000 -
Ji Hai Sheng 400,000 -
Yao Hong 300,000 -
Zhou Lian Cheng 300,000 -
Ye Bin Lin 300,000 -
Li Jian Xiong 300,000 -
Liu De Tian 300,000 -
Tom Yee Lat Shing 150,000 -
Er Kwong Wah 150,000 -
Wang Kai Yuen 150,000 -

(c) At an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 17 January 2006, the shareholders of the Company approved a resolution
to divide every one ordinary share of S$0.20 each in the authorised and issued paid-up ordinary share capital of the
Company into two ordinary shares of S$0.10 each. The directors' interests in the shares of the Company at 21 January
2006 before adjusting for the share split were the same at 31 December 2005.

Number of unissued ordinary shares of
$0.20 each under options held by director

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
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DIRECTORS' CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS
Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit by reason of a
contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a firm of which he is a member or with a
company in which he has a substantial financial interest, except as disclosed in the financial statements and in this report,
and except that certain directors have employment relationships with the ultimate holding corporation or related corporations,
and have received remuneration in those capacities.

SHARE OPTIONS

(a) Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme ("Scheme")

The Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme (the "Scheme 2002") was approved by members of the
Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting on 8 May 2002.

Under the Scheme, share options are granted to directors, key management and employees. The exercise price of
the granted options is equal to the average of the closing prices of the Company's ordinary shares on the Singapore
Exchange for the five market days immediately preceding the date of grant. The options may be exercised in full or
in part in respect of 1,000 shares or a multiple thereof, on the payment of the exercise price. The persons to whom
the options have been issued have no right to participate by virtue of the options in any share issue of any other
company. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

Options issued to directors and employees who have been in the service of the Company, subsidiary or controlled
associated company, or the holding company for at least one year on or prior to the date of grant, may be exercised
twelve months after the date of grant but before the end of one hundred and twenty months.  For employees and
directors who are in the service of the controlled associated company and non-executive directors, the options shall
expire at the end of sixty months. Options issued at a discount to market price, may only be exercised two years after
the date of grant.

Options issued to directors and employees who have been in the service of the Company, subsidiary or controlled
associated company, or the holding company for at least six months but less than one year on or prior to the date of
grant, may be exercised twenty-four months after the date of grant but before the end of one hundred and twenty
months. For employees and directors who are in the service of the controlled associated company and non-executive
directors, the options shall expire at the end of sixty months. Options issued at a discount to market price, may only
be exercised three years after the date of grant.

Particulars of the options granted pursuant to the Scheme 2002 in 2002, 2003 and 2004 known as "2002 Options",
"2003 Options" and "2004 Options" respectively were set out in the Directors' Report for the financial years ended
31 December 2002, 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2004 respectively.

During the financial year, options on 8,475,000 shares with an exercise price of $1.614 per ordinary share were granted
pursuant to the Scheme ("2005 Options"). The 2005 Options are exercisable from 6 April 2006 to 5 April 2015.

The Remuneration Committee administering the scheme comprises  the following directors:

Er Kwong Wah  (Chairman)
Ji Hai Sheng
Wang Kai Yuen
Tom Yee Lat Shing

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
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No option has been granted to controlling shareholders of the Company or their associates.

No other director, key management or employee has received options on 5% or more of the total number of shares
available under the Scheme during the financial year.  No other director or employee of the Company and its subsidiaries
(as defined in the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Listing Manual) has received options on 5% or more of the
total number of shares available to all directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries under the Scheme
during the financial year.

No option has been granted at a discount during the financial year.

During the financial year, 13,620,000 shares of the Company was allotted and issued by virtue of the exercise of
options to take up unissued shares of the Company. There were no unissued shares of the subsidiaries under option
at the end of the financial year.

SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme ("Scheme") (continued)

Options granted to directors of the Company (as defined in the Singapore Exchange Limited Listing Manual) are as follows:

Aggregate Aggregate

Options options options Aggregate

granted for granted since exercised since options

financial year commencement commencement outstanding

ended of scheme to of scheme to as at

Name of director 31.12.2005 31.12.2005 31.12.2005 31.12.2005

Directors of the Company
Wei Jia Fu 450,000 1,850,000 1,400,000 450,000
Li Jian Hong 300,000 1,250,000 950,000 300,000
Sun Yue Ying 300,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 300,000
Ji Hai Sheng 400,000 1,600,000 1,200,000 400,000
Yao Hong 300,000 1,050,000 750,000 300,000
Zhou Lian Cheng 300,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 300,000
Ye Bin Lin 300,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 300,000
Wang Kai Yuen 150,000 650,000 500,000 150,000
Tom Yee Lat Shing 150,000 650,000 300,000 350,000
Li Jian Xiong 300,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 300,000
Er Kwong Wah 150,000 650,000 250,000 400,000
Liu De Tian 300,000 1,150,000 850,000 300,000

3,400,000 14,050,000 10,200,000 3,850,000

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005



COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Director's Report

54

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b) Options outstanding

The number of unissued ordinary shares of the Company under options outstanding at the end of the financial year
are as follows:

Number

Options relating Number Number cancelled/

to Cosco Group Number issued exercised lapsed Number

Employees' outstanding during the during the during the outstanding

Share Option at financial financial financial at Exercise

Scheme 1.1.2005 year year year 31.12.2005 price Exercise period

'000 '000 '000 '000 '000 $

2002 Options 800 - (800) - - 0.20 12.8.2003 - 11.8.2012
2003 Options 920 - (920) - - 0.20 1.4.2004 - 31.3.2013
2004 Options 14,410 - (11,900) (210) 2,300 0.735 24.5.2005 - 23.5.2014
2005 Options - 8,475 - (50) 8,425 1.614 6.4.2006 - 5.4.2015

16,130 8,475 (13,620) (260) 10,725

AUDITORS

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed their willingness to accept re-appointment.

On behalf of the directors

JI HAI SHENG YAO HONG
Director Director

28 February 2006
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

In the opinion of the directors,

(a) the balance sheet of the Company and the consolidated financial statements of the Group as set out on pages 57 to
112 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at
31 December 2005, and of the results of the business, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group for the financial
year then ended; and

(b) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts
as and when they fall due.

On behalf of the directors

JI HAI SHENG YAO HONG
Director Director

28 February 2006
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LIMITED
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited set out on pages 57 to
112 for the financial year ended 31 December 2005, comprising the balance sheet of the Company and the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's directors. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and
perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion,

(a) the accompanying balance sheet of the Company and the consolidated financial statements of the Group are properly
drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Cap. 50 ("the Act") and Singapore Financial
Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2005, and the results, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group for the financial year ended on
that date; and

(b) the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by those subsidiaries incorporated
in Singapore of which we are the auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Singapore, 28 February 2006
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

The Group

2005 2004

Notes $'000 $'000

Sales 4 873,114 116,346
Cost of sales (591,038) (58,842)
Gross profit 282,076 57,504

Other gains (net)
- Miscellaneous 4 43,656 4,597
- Exceptional gains 7 12,805 448

Expenses
- Distribution (24,076) (1,052)
- Administrative (72,171) (14,567)
- Finance 8 (15,773) (11,364)

 - Other operating expenses (1,478) (290)

Share of profit of associated companies 20 519 31,685
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of an associated company 20 - (578)

Profit before income tax 225,558 66,383

Income tax expense 9 (18,417) (1,393)
Profit for the financial year 207,141 64,990

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 160,494 64,159
Minority interest 46,647 831

207,141 64,990

Earnings per share for profit attributable to the equity holders
of the Company (expressed in cents per share) 10

- Basic 14.70 5.92
- Diluted 14.66 5.91

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditor's Report - Page 56.
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The Group The Company

2005 2004 2005 2004

Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11 160,420 94,046 6,016 41,954
Trade and other receivables 12 150,651 20,083 498 16,941
Inventories 13 107,992 - - -
Income tax recoverable 9 - 73 - -
Trading properties 14 19,270 23,215 - -

438,333 137,417 6,514 58,895

Non-current assets
Trade and other receivables 17 - 1,677 99,828 99,247
Available-for-sale financial assets 18 2,304 120 - -
Club memberships 19 377 383 141 150
Investments in associated companies 20 2,813 83,168 1,000 55,967
Investments in subsidiaries 21 - - 208,244 42,908
Property, plant and equipment 22 949,352 321,294 535 381
Intangible assets 23 9,357 - - -

964,203 406,642 309,748 198,653
Total assets 1,402,536 544,059 316,262 257,548

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 24 281,323 49,600 4,172 9,098
Current income tax liabilities 9 7,435 1,670 201 655
Borrowings 25 107,666 26,599 - 500
Provision for other liabilities and charges 27 4,280 2,466 - -

400,704 80,335 4,373 10,253

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 25 302,173 135,805 - -
Provision for other liabilities and charges 27 4,005 4,125 86 97
Deferred income tax liabilities 28 205 230 - -

306,383 140,160 86 97
Total liabilities 707,087 220,495 4,459 10,350

Net Assets 695,449 323,564 311,803 247,198

EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to the
   Company's equity holders
Share capital 29 219,753 217,029 219,753 217,029
Share premium 29 8,834 10 8,834 10
Revaluation and other reserves 30 60,634 (8,315) 5,309 2,632
Retained earnings 230,484 113,204 77,907 27,527

519,705 321,928 311,803 247,198
Minority interest 175,744 1,636 - -
Total equity 695,449 323,564 311,803 247,198

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditor's Report - Page 56.
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COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

Attributable to equity holders of the Company Minority Total
interest equity

Revaluation
Share Share and other Retained

Notes capital premium reserves earnings

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
The Group
Balance at 1 January 2005

- As previously reported 217,029 10 (10,420) 115,309 1,636 323,564
- Effect of changes in accounting policies
- Adjusted retrospectively 30(b)(i) - - 2,105 (2,105) - -

217,029 10 (8,315) 113,204 1,636 323,564
- Adjusted prospectively - - - (479) - (479)
- As restated 217,029 10 (8,315) 112,725 1,636 323,085

Revaluation gain on property, plant and equipment 30(b)(iv) - - 32,335 - (32,335) -
Currency translation differences 30(b)(iii) - - 13,056 - 6,256 19,312
Net gains/(loss) recognised directly in equity - - 45,391 - (26,079) 19,312
Net profit - - - 160,494 46,647 207,141

Total recognised gains - - 45,391 160,494 20,568 226,453
Employee share option scheme:

- value of employee services 30(b)(i) - - 5,134 - - 5,134
- proceeds from shares issued 29(b) 2,724 8,824 (2,457) - - 9,091

Minority share of new subsidiaries acquired
during the financial year - - - - 203,560 203,560

Minority share of new subsidiaries incorporated
during the year - - - - 1,159 1,159

Minority share of subsidiaries disposed
during the financial year - - - - (1,358) (1,358)

Changes in minority interest arising from
acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - (79,203) (79,203)

Dividend declared by former associated companies - - - - 30,158 30,158
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to minority

shareholders of subsidiaries - - - - (776) (776)
Dividend for 2004 31 - - - (21,854) - (21,854)
Transfer from retained earnings to translation reserves 309b)(iii) - - 1,088 (1,088) - -
Transfer from asset revaluation reserve to

retained earnings 30(b)(iv) - - (3,233) 3,233 - -
Transfer of statutory reserve from retained earnings 30(b)(ii) - - 23,026 (23,026) - -
Balance at 31 December 2005 219,753 8,834 60,634 230,484 175,744 695,449

Balance at 1 January 2004
- As previously reported 179,647 26,972 (1,192) 65,867 2,638 273,932
- Effect of changes in accounting policies 30(b)(i) - - 65 (65) - -
- As restated 179,647 26,972 (1,127) 65,802 2,638 273,932

Currency translation differences 30(b)(iii) - - (9,696) - (13) (9,709)
Net losses recognised directly in equity - - (9,696) - (13) (9,709)

Net profit
- As previously reported - - - 66,199 831 67,030
- Effect of changes in accounting policies,

adjusted retrospectively 30(b)(i) - - - (2,040) - (2,040)
- As restated - - - 64,159 831 64,990

Total recognised (loss)/gains - - (9,696) 64,159 818 55,281
Employee share option scheme:

- value of employee services - - 2,040 - - 2,040
- proceeds from shares issued 29(b) 974 2 - - - 976

Conversion of Redeemable Convertible Cumulative
Preference Share ("RCCPS") into ordinary shares 29(b) 257 128 - - - 385

Bonus issue of 1 ordinary share for every 5 existing
ordinary shares of $0.20 each 29(b) 36,151 (27,092) - (9,059) - -

Acquisition of minority shareholder's interest in a subsidiary - - - - (1,074) (1,074)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to minority shareholders

of subsidiaries - - - - (746) (746)
Dividend for 2003 31 - - - (7,230) - (7,230)
Transfer from retained earnings to translation reserves 30(b)(iii) - - 494 (494) - -
Transfer of statutory reserve to retained earnings 30(b)(ii) - - (26) 26 - -
Balance at 31 December 2004 217,029 10 (8,315) 113,204 1,636 323,564

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditor's Report - Page 56.
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2005 2004

Notes $'000 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the financial year 225,558 66,383
Adjustments for:

- Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 55,546 23,535
- Depreciation of investment properties - 113
- Impairment in value of transferable country club memberships 37 50
- Impairment in value of trading properties 3,945 1,200
- Impairment in value of investment properties - 6,362
- Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment (645) (8,010)
- Property, plant and equipment written off 1,026 240
- Negative goodwill written off - (274)
- Employees share option expense 5,134 2,040
- Preference shares dividend (financing) - 6
- Share of profit from associated companies (519) (31,685)
- Amortisation of goodwill of an associated company - 578
- Interest expense (financing) 14,290 9,854
- Interest income (investing) (2,658) (597)

Operating cash flow before working capital changes 301,714 69,795
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of

effects from purchase and disposal of subsidiaries
- Inventories (53,320) -
- Trade and other receivables (20,795) (3,725)
- Trade and other payables 90,447 7,176
- Exchange differences 8,959 (2,262)

Cash generated from operations 327,005 70,984

Income tax paid (18,519) (863)
Net cash provided by operating activities 308,486 70,121

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired 11 180 -
Minority shareholders' contribution for the equity interest

in newly incorporated subsidiaries 1,159 -
Net cash outflow from liquidation of subsidiaries 11 (1,358) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (224,992) (8,587)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,597 18,412
Purchase of transferable club memberships (28) -
Payment to minority shareholder for acquisition of

additional investment in subsidiary - (800)
Deferred expenditure incurred (847) (215)
Dividends received from associated companies - 14,543
Interest received 2,658 599
Net cash (used in)/from investing activities (220,631) 23,952

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditor's Report - Page 56.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

2005 2004

Notes $'000 $'000

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 9,091 976
Proceeds from borrowings 232,547 13,000
Repayments of borrowings (175,988) (56,978)
Repayments of finance lease liabilities (63) (23)
Payment in settlement of non-trade payables to related corporations - (13,957)
Redemption of RCCPS - (55)
Decrease in cash collateral 1,143 87
Interest paid (17,924) (8,613)
Dividends paid to shareholders of the Company (21,854) (7,230)
Dividends paid to holders of RCCPS - (6)
Dividends paid to former shareholder of subsidiary (35,061) -
Dividends paid to minority shareholders of subsidiaries (12,229) (746)
Net cash used in financing activities (20,338) (73,545)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents held 67,517 20,528
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 91,326 70,798
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 11 158,843 91,326

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditor's Report - Page 56.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

1. GENERAL

Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited (the "Company") is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore and is publicly
traded on the Singapore Exchange. The address of its registered office is 9 Temasek Boulevard, #07-00 Suntec City
Tower 2, Singapore 038989.

The principal activities of the Company are those of investment holding and provision of management services to the
subsidiaries. The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 21 to the financial statements.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards ("FRS").
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as disclosed in the accounting
policies below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies. It also requires the use of accounting estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the financial year. Although
these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately
differ from those estimates.

In 2005, the Group and the Company adopted the new or revised FRS and Interpretations to FRS (INT FRS) that are
applicable in the current financial year. The 2004 financial statements have been amended as required, in accordance
with the relevant transitional provisions in the respective FRS and INT FRS. The following are the FRS and INT FRS
that are relevant to the Group:

FRS 1 (revised 2004) Presentation of Financial Statements
FRS 2 (revised 2004) Inventories
FRS 8 (revised 2004) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
FRS 10 (revised 2004) Events after the Balance Sheet Date
FRS 16 (revised 2004) Property, Plant and Equipment
FRS 17 (revised 2004) Leases
FRS 21 (revised 2004) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
FRS 24 (revised 2004) Related Party Disclosures
FRS 27 (revised 2004) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
FRS 28 (revised 2004) Investments in Associates
FRS 32 (revised 2004) Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
FRS 33 (revised 2004) Earnings per Share
FRS 36 (revised 2004) Impairment of Assets
FRS 38 (revised 2004) Intangible Assets
FRS 39 (revised 2004) Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
FRS 102 Share-based Payments
FRS 103 Business Combinations

The adoption of the above FRS and INT FRS did not result in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies
except as disclosed in Note 3.

2.2 Revenue recognition

Revenue for the Group comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the time charter revenue
and voyage freight, shipping agency income, ship repairs and fabrication service income, rental income and sale of
scrap materials, net of goods and services tax, rebates and discounts, and after eliminating sales within the Group.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Rendering of services

(i) Shipping

Income from voyage charter is recognised when a voyage is completed based on the complete discharge
of cargoes at the last port of call whilst income from time charter is recognised over the period of the time
charter agreement on an accrual basis. Any losses arising from voyage or time charters are provided for in
full as soon as they are anticipated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Revenue recognition (continued)

(i) Shipping (continued)
Booking commissions, agency and transhipment fees are recognised upon the rendering of services to vessels.

Revenue from freight forwarding, transport agency and feeder services are recognised when the
service is rendered.

(ii) Ship repairing and marine related activities
Revenue from ship repairing, marine engineering, container repairs and services, fabrication work services
and production of marine outfitting components for short-term project is recognised upon completion of the
job as certified by the service engineers. For long-term project, revenue is recognised on the percentage
of completion method based on progress of the contract work, where the outcome of the contract can be
estimated reliably. If the contract covers a number of projects and the cost and revenue of such individual
projects can be identified within the terms of the overall contract, each such project is treated as a
separate contract. Provision is made in full where applicable for anticipated losses on contracts in progress.

(b) Rental income
Rental income from operating leases on trading properties is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(c) Sale of scrap materials
Revenue from sale of scrap materials is recognised when a Group entity has delivered the products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products and collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

(d) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cashflow
discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument, and thereafter amortising the discount as interest income.

(e) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

2.3 Group accounting

(a) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies, generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights.  The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries.  The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued or liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.  Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values on the date of acquisition, irrespective
of the extent of any minority interest. Please refer to Note 2.5 for the accounting policy on goodwill on acquisition
of subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group to the date on which that control
ceases. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.  Where necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to ensure consistency of accounting policies with those
of the Group.

Minority interest is that part of the net results of operations and of net assets of a subsidiary attributable to interests
which are not owned directly or indirectly by the Group.  It is measured at the minorities' share of the fair value
of the subsidiaries' identifiable assets and liabilities at the date of acquisition by the Group and the minorities'
share of changes in equity since the date of acquisition, except when the losses applicable to the minority in a
subsidiary exceed the minority interest in the equity of that subsidiary.  In such cases, the excess and further
losses applicable to the minority are attributed to the equity holders of the Company, unless the minority has a
binding obligation to, and is able to, make good the losses. When that subsidiary subsequently reports profits,
the profits applicable to the minority are attributed to the equity holders of the Company until the minority's share
of losses previously absorbed by the equity holders of the Company has been recovered.

Please refer to Note 2.9 for the Company's accounting policy on investments in subsidiaries.



COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

64

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3 Group accounting (continued)

(b) Associated companies

Associated companies are entities over which the Group has significant influence, but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between and including 20% and 50% of the voting rights.  Investments in
associated companies are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Investments in associated companies in the consolidated balance sheet include goodwill (net of
accumulated amortisation) identified on acquisition, where applicable.  Please refer to Note 2.5 for the Group's
accounting policy on goodwill.

Equity accounting involves recording investments in associated companies initially at cost, and recognising the
Group's share of its associated companies' post-acquisition results and its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves against the carrying amount of the investments.  When the Group's share of losses in an associated
company equals or exceeds its interest in the associated company, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associated company.

In applying the equity method of accounting, unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associated
companies are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the associated companies.  Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.  Where
necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of associated companies to ensure consistency of
accounting policies with those of the Group.

Please refer to Note 2.9 for the Company's accounting policy on investments in associated companies.

(c) Transaction costs

Costs directly attributable to an acquisition are included as part of the cost of acquisition.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

(a) Measurement

(i) Land and buildings

Land and buildings are initially recorded at cost.  Buildings are subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (Note 2.10).

(ii) Motor vessels

Cost of motor vessels includes actual interest incurred on borrowings used to finance the motor vessels
while under construction and other direct relevant expenditure incurred in bringing the vessels into operation.
For this purpose, the interest rate applied to funds provided for constructing the motor vessels is arrived at
by reference to the actual rate payable on borrowings for construction purposes. The capitalisation of interest
charges will cease upon the completion and delivery of the motor vessels.

The inherent components of the vessel which are subject to major overhauls at the drydocking of vessels,
are determined based on their estimated costs and are depreciated over a period of 21/2 years in order to
reflect their useful lives. Drydocking expenditure incurred are capitalised as additions when incurred.

(iii) Other property, plant and equipment

Motor vehicles and other plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses (Note 2.10).

(b) Depreciation

Depreciation on motor vessels is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their depreciable amounts
over their estimated useful lives of 25 years from the date the vessels were put to use or the remaining useful
lives from the date of acquisition.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.4 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(b) Depreciation (continued)

Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their
depreciable amounts over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the term of leases
Buildings on freehold and leasehold land 26 - 50 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 3 - 10 years
Office renovations, furniture, fixtures and equipment 3 - 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 - 10 years
Docks and quays 20 - 40 years

No depreciation is provided for construction in progress.

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate,
at each balance sheet date.

(c) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the standard of performance
of the asset before the expenditure was made, will flow to the Group and the cost can be reliably measured.  Other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense during the financial year in which it is incurred.

(d) Disposal

On disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
its carrying amount is taken to the income statement.

2.5 Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition of subsidiaries or associated companies over the
fair value at the date of acquisition of the Group's share of their identifiable net assets.

(i) Acquisitions pre- 1 January 2001

Goodwill on acquisitions were adjusted against retained earnings in the year of acquisition.

On disposal of the subsidiaries or associated companies, such goodwill previously adjusted against retained
earnings is not recognised in the income statement.

(ii) Acquisitions post 1 January 2001

Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisition of associated
companies is included in investments in associated companies.

Goodwill for acquisitions post 1 January 2005 is determined after deducting the Group's share of their
identifiable net assets and contingent liabilities.

From 1 January 2005, goodwill recognised as intangible assets is tested at least annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses (Note 2.10).  Please refer to Note 3.6 for accounting
of goodwill prior to 1 January 2005.

Gains and losses on the disposal of the subsidiaries and associated companies include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

2.6 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred to finance the development of properties and construction of motor vessels are capitalised
during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use.  Other borrowing
costs are recognised on a time-proportion basis in the income statement using the effective interest method.

The amount of borrowing cost capitalised on that asset is the actual borrowing costs incurred during the period less
any investment income on the temporary investment of those borrowings.

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7 Investment properties

Investment properties other than freehold land of the Group are held for long-term rental yields and are not occupied
by the Group. Investment properties are stated at cost and are depreciated on a straight line basis over the expected
useful lives of 50 years.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment properties is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

If investment properties become owner-occupied, it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment and its fair value
at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
taken to the income statement.

2.8 Trading properties

Trading properties are held for sale in the ordinary course of business and are stated at the lower of cost and estimated
net realisable value. Cost of the trading properties comprises its purchase price.

Provision is made when the carrying amount of the trading or its cash generating unit exceeds its net realisable value.

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the cost of completion
and selling expenses.

2.9 Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies

Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses (Note
2.10) in the Company's balance sheet.  On disposal of investments in subsidiaries and associated companies, the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment is taken to the income statement.

2.10 Impairment of assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment, as well as when there is any indication that the goodwill may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing of goodwill, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating-
units (CGU) expected to benefit from synergies of the business combination.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement when the carrying amount of CGU, including the
goodwill, exceeds the recoverable amount of the CGU. Recoverable amount of the CGU is the higher of the
CGU's fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

The total impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the CGU and
then to the other assets of the CGU pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the CGU.

Impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

 (b) Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies

Intangible assets, property, plant and equipment and investments in subsidiaries and associated companies are
reviewed for impairment whenever there is any indication that these assets may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and value in use) of the asset is
estimated to determine the amount of impairment loss.

For the purpose of impairment testing of these assets, recoverable amount is determined on an individual asset
basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. If
this is the case, recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs to.

If the recoverable amount of the asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case, such impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation decrease.

COSCO Corporation
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.10 Impairment of assets (continued)

(b) Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies (continued)

An impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the assets' recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.

The carrying amount of an asset other than goodwill is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that
this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss
for an asset other than goodwill is recognised in the income statement, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, in which case, such reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.  However, to the extent that an impairment
loss on the same revalued asset was previously recognised in profit or loss, a reversal of that impairment is also
recognised in profit or loss.

2.11 Investments in financial assets

(a) Classification

The Group classifies its investments in financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date,
with the exception that the designation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is not revocable.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short term or if so designated by management. Derivatives are also categorised
as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months after the balance
sheet date. The Group, currently, does not have any financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

(ii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market.

They arise when the Group provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading
the receivable. They are included in current assets, except those maturing more than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade
and other receivables on the balance sheet (Note 2.12).

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities that the Group's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. The
Group's held-to-maturity investments include investments in fixed and variable rate corporate bonds.

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends
to dispose of the assets within 12 months after the balance sheet date.

(b) Recognition and derecognition

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.11 Investments in financial assets (continued)

(c) Initial measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except for financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, which are recognised at fair value.

(d) Subsequent measurement

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss' investment category are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in the fair value reserve within equity. When investments classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments in the fair value reserve within equity are included in the income statement.

(e) Determination of fair value

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is
not active, the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques.  These include the use of recent arm's
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis,
and option pricing models refined to reflect the issuer's specific circumstances.

(f) Impairment

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered in determining whether the
investments are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss - is removed from the fair value reserve within equity
and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the income statement.

2.12 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. An allowance for impairment of trade receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables.  The amount of the allowance is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The amount of the allowance
is recognised in the income statement.

2.13 Borrowings

(a) Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is taken to the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings which are due to be settled within twelve months after the balance sheet date are included in current
borrowings in the balance sheet even though the original term was for a period longer than twelve months and
an agreement to refinance, or to reschedule payments, on a long-term basis is completed after the balance sheet
date and before the financial statements are authorised for issue. Other borrowings due to be settled more than
twelve months after the balance sheet date are included in non-current borrowings in the balance sheet.

(b) Redeemable preference shares

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as liabilities.  The dividends
on these preference shares are taken to the income statement as finance expense.

2.14 Trade payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.15 Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

 Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Cash flow hedge

The Group has entered into interest rate swaps that are cash flow hedges for the Group's exposure to interest
rate risk on its borrowings.  These contracts entitle the Group to receive interest at floating rates on notional
principal amounts and oblige the Group to pay interest at fixed rates on the same notional principal amounts,
thus allowing the Group to raise non-current borrowings at floating rates and swap them into fixed rates that are
lower than those available if it borrowed at fixed rates directly.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of these interest rate swaps are recognised in the hedging reserve
within equity and transferred to the income statement in the periods when the interest expense on the borrowings
are recognised in the income statement. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately
in the income statement.

(b) Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Changes in the fair value of any derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.16 Fair value estimation

The fair value of interest-rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flow, discounted
at actively quoted interest rates.

The carrying amount of current receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value
of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

2.17 Leases

(1) When a group company is the lessee:

Finance leases
Leases of assets in which the Group assumes substantially the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between
the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings. The interest element of the
finance cost is taken to the income statement over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Operating leases
Leases of assets in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are taken to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made
to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination takes place.

(2) When a group company is the lessor:

Operating leases
Assets leased out under operating leases are included in motor vessels, trading properties, investment properties
and property, plant and equipment.  Rental income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a
straight line basis over the lease term.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.18 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a first-in, first-out basis. The
cost of finished goods and work-in-progress comprise raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity) but exclude borrowing costs. The net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the cost of completion and selling expenses.

2.19 Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.  However, if the deferred income
tax arises  from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for.  Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2.20 Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

2.21 Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Group pays fixed contributions into
separate entities such as Central Provident Fund and social security plans in the People's Republic of China (the
"PRC"), and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if any of the funds do not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in the current and preceding financial years.
The Group's contribution to defined contribution plans are recognised in the financial year to which they relate.

(b) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.  A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

(c) Share based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an expense in the income statement with a
corresponding increase in the share option reserve over the vesting period. The total amount to be recognised
over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted, excluding the impact
of any non-market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets), on the date of grant.

Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable on vesting date. At each balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable on vesting date. It recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the income statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital and share
option reserves when the options are exercised.  The share option reserves will be transferred to share premium
when the share options are exercised.

2.22 Currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates ("the functional currency"). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Singapore Dollars, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements



71

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.22 Currency translation (continued)

 (b) Transactions and balances

Transactions in a currency other than the functional currency ("foreign currency") are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Currency translation gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except
for currency translation differences on net investment in foreign operations and borrowings in the consolidated
financial statements (see Note 2.22(d)).

(c) Translation of Group entities’ financial statements

Currency translation differences on non-monetary items when the gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss, such
as equity investments held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Currency translation differences on non-monetary items when the gain or loss is recognised directly in equity, such
as equity investments classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve within equity.

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(i) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of the
balance sheet;

(ii) Income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rate (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) All resulting exchange differences are taken to the currency translation reserve within equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity on or after 1 January 2005 are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.  For acquisitions prior to
1 January 2005, the exchange rates at the dates of acquisition were used.

(d) Consolidation adjustments

On consolidation, currency translation differences arising from the net investment in foreign operations and
borrowings are taken to the currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation is disposed of, such currency
translation differences are recognised in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

2.23 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments.  A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic environment that is subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other economic environments.

2.24 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits with financial institutions.

2.25 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.  Mandatory redeemable preference shares are classified as liabilities (Note 2.13(b)).

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new equity instruments are taken to equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.26 Dividend

Interim dividends are recorded in the financial year in which they are declared payable. Final dividends are recorded
in the financial year in which the dividends are approved by the shareholders.
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3. EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED FRS

The effects on adoption of the following FRS in 2005 are set out below:

3.1 FRS 16 (revised 2004) Property, plant and equipment

Depreciable amount

Previously, in accordance with the requirements of FRS 16 (now superseded by FRS 16 (revised 2004)), residual values
were estimated only at the date of acquisition and not subsequently increased for changes in price.

The Group has re-measured the residual value of its property, plant and equipment on 1 January 2005 in accordance
with the requirements of FRS 16 (revised 2004) which requires the re-measurement of the residual value of an item
of property, plant and equipment at least at each financial year end (Note 2.4(b)). This change did not materially affect
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

3.2 FRS 27 (revised 2004) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Previously, there was no requirement for the presentation of minority interests within equity. FRS 27 (revised 2004)
requires minority interests to be presented with equity of the Group retrospectively.

3.3 FRS 39 (revised 2004) Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and FRS 32 (revised 2004) Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

(a) Classification and consequential accounting for financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Under FRS 39 (revised 2004), the investments in equity interests of other companies are classified as
"available-for-sale financial assets" and are initially recognised at fair values and subsequently measured
at fair values at the balance sheet date with all gains and losses other than impairment loss taken to equity.
Impairment losses are taken to the income statement in the period in which they arise. On disposal, gains
and losses previously taken to equity are included in the income statement (Notes 2.11(c), 2.11(d), 2.11(f)).

This change was effected prospectively from 1 January 2005 and did not materially affect the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(ii) Previously, the Group's trade and other payables and bank borrowings were stated at cost.  Bank borrowings
were stated at the proceeds received and transaction costs on borrowings were classified as deferred charges
and amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the borrowings. These financial liabilities
are not held for trading and have not been designated as fair value through profit or loss at inception on
adoption of FRS 39 (revised 2004). In accordance with FRS 39 (revised 2004), they are initially recognised
at fair value less transaction costs and subsequently accounted for at amortised cost using the effective
interest method (Note 2.13(a) and Note 2.14).

This change did not materially affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(b) Impairment and uncollectibility of financial assets

Previously, the Group's investments in equity interests were reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. On adoption of FRS 39 (revised 2004),
the Group is now required to assess at each balance sheet date if there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired (Note 2.10).

This change did not materially affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(c) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Previously, the fair values of unquoted financial assets and liabilities were measured based on last transacted
prices of recent arm's length transactions.

Fair value estimation is now carried out in accordance with guidance set out in FRS 39 (revised 2004) (Note 2.16).

This change did not materially affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.
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3. EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED FRS (CONTINUED)

3.3 FRS 39 (revised 2004) Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and FRS 32 (revised 2004) Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (continued)

(d) Accounting for derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Cash flow hedge

The Group enters into interest rate swaps to hedge the Group's exposure to interest rate risk on its borrowings.
Under the interest rate swaps, the Group agreed with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals (mainly
quarterly), the difference between fixed rate and floating rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the
agreed notional principal amounts. Previously, the above-mentioned difference was taken to the income statement
on an accrual basis. The excess of fixed rate interest payables over floating rate interest receivables was recorded
as current payables; the excess of floating rate interest receivables over fixed rate interest payables was recorded
as current receivables.

In accordance with FRS 39 (revised 2004), the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the interest rate
swaps that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to
the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity are
recycled in the income statement in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit or loss (Note 2.15).

The changes described above were effected prospectively from 1 January 2005 and consequently affected the
following balance sheet items as at 1 January 2005:

Group Company
$'000 $'000

Increase/(decrease) in:
Derivative financial instruments (Note 16)

 - Current liabilities 1,714 1,714

Retained earnings (1,714) (1,714)

The effects on the balance sheet as at 31 December 2005 and income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005
are set out in Notes 3.6(a) and 3.6(b) respectively.

3.4 FRS 102 Share-based Payments

Previously, the provision of share options to employees did not result in any charge in the income statement.
The Group and Company recognised an increase in share capital and share premium when the options were exercised.
On adoption of FRS 102, an expense is recognised in the income statement for share options issued with a corresponding
increase in the share option reserve (Note 2.21 (c)).

This change was effected retrospectively for share options issued after 22 November 2002 and not yet vested by
1 January 2005. Consequently, the following previously reported balances as at/for the year ended 31 December 2004
were adjusted.

Group Company
$'000 $'000

Increase/(decrease) in:
Retained earnings (2,105) (2,105)
Share option reserve 2,105 2,105

Administrative expenses 2,040
Total profit (2,040)
Basic earnings per share ($ per share) 0.188
Diluted earnings per share ($ per share) 0.188

The effects on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005, consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December 2005 and Company balance sheet as at 31 December 2005 are set out in Notes 3.6(a), 3.6(b)
and 3.6(c) respectively.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements



74

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

3. EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED FRS (CONTINUED)

3.5 FRS 103 Business Combinations, FRS 36 (revised 2004) Impairment of Assets and FRS 38 (revised 2004) Intangible
Assets

(i) Goodwill

Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was amortised on a straight line basis over a maximum period of 10 years;
and at each balance sheet date, the Group assessed if there was any indication of impairment of the cash-
generating-units in which the goodwill is attached to. In accordance with FRS 103 and FRS 36 (revised 2004),
the Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from 1 January 2005 and accumulated amortisation as at 31 December
2004 amounting to $1,686,000 has been eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill. Goodwill
is thereafter tested at least annually for impairment.

The change did not materially affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(ii) Negative goodwill

Until 31 December 2004, the excess of fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets acquired over
the cost of acquisition ("negative goodwill") for acquisitions between 1 January 2001 and 31 December 2004, was
capitalised on the balance sheet and recognised in the income statement as follows:

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
Group's plan for the acquisition and can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities, that
portion of negative goodwill is taken to the income statement when the future losses and expenses are recognised.
Any remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the non-monetary depreciable assets acquired,
is taken to the income statement over the remaining average useful life of those assets; negative goodwill in excess
of the fair values of those assets is taken to the income statement immediately.

In accordance with the transitional provision of FRS 103, unamortised negative goodwill as at 31 December 2004 was
adjusted against retained earnings at 1 January 2005. Any negative goodwill arising on business combinations post
1 January 2005 is taken immediately to the income statement.

(iii) Accounting for acquisitions in 2005

FRS 22 (that had been superseded by FRS 103) did not require the recognition of contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination but this is required in FRS 103. In addition, FRS 22 allowed the recognition of liabilities
for terminating or reducing the activities of the acquiree if certain conditions are met but FRS 103 allows these
liabilities to be recognised only if the acquiree, at the acquisition date, had an existing obligation in accordance
with FRS 37. Previously, FRS 38 (superseded by FRS 38 (revised 2004)) did not include the presumption that
future economic benefit is always satisfied for an intangible asset acquired as part of a business combination.
This presumption is included in FRS 38 (revised 2004).

 The change did not materially affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

3.6 Summary of effects on adoption of new or revised FRS on:

(a) Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005

Increase / (Decrease) $'000

FRS 39
Description of change (revised 2004) FRS 102 FRS 103 Total

Consolidated balance sheet items at
31 December 2005 Note 3.3 Note 3.4 Note 3.5

Share option reserve - 4,782 - 4,782
Share premium reserve - 2,457 - 2,457
Retained earnings - (7,239) 1,813 (5,426)
Intangible assets - - 1,813 1,813
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3. EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED FRS (CONTINUED)

3.6 Summary of effects on adoption of new or revised FRS on: (continued)

(b) Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005

Increase / (Decrease)

FRS 39
Description of change (revised 2004) FRS 102 FRS 103 Total

Consolidated income statement Note 3.3 Note 3.4 Note 3.5
items for year ended 31 December 2005

Finance expenses ($'000) (1,714) - - (1,714)
Administrative expenses ($'000) - 5,134 - 5,134
Other operating expenses ($'000) - - (578) (578)
Profit for financial year ($'000) 1,714 (5,134) 578 (2,842)
Basic earnings per share ($ per share) 0.157 (0.470) 0.053 (0.260)
Diluted earnings per share ($ per share) 0.157 (0.469) 0.053 (0.259)

(c) Company balance sheet as at 31 December 2005

Increase / (Decrease) $'000

FRS 39
Description of change (revised 2004) FRS 102 Total

Balance sheet items at 31 December 2005 Note 3.3 Note 3.4

Share option reserve - 4,782 4,782
Share premium reserve - 2,457 2,457
Retained earnings - (7,239) (7,239)

4. REVENUE AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS GAINS

The Group

2005 2004

$'000 $'000

Rental income from investment and leasehold properties 1,290 1,226
Time charter revenue and voyage freight 145,602 92,230
Shipping agency income 18,463 19,012
Ship repair and fabrication service income 707,759 3,878
Total sales 873,114 116,346

Other miscellaneous gains:
Rental income 850 213
Dividend income 176 36
Compensation received for termination of bareboat agreement - 1,441
Insurance claims 13 827
Interest income 2,658 597
Sundry income 6,715 1,483
Sale of scrap materials 33,244 -

Other miscellaneous gains 43,656 4,597

916,770 120,943
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6. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Wages, salaries and staff benefits 99,153 11,581
Employer's contribution to defined  contribution plans 11,208 710
Share options granted to directors and employees 5,134 2,040

115,495 14,331

7. OTHER GAINS (NET) - EXCEPTIONAL GAINS
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Gain on disposal of a jointly operated vessel 16,105 -
Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment 645 8,010
Impairment losses of:

- investment properties (Note 15) - (6,362)
- trading properties (Note 14) (3,945) (1,200)

12,805 448

5. EXPENSES BY NATURE/AMORTISATION, DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT CHARGES
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Raw material, finished goods and consumables 216,396 2,525

Change in inventories, raw material, work in progress and finished goods 31,039 -
Amortisation of goodwill of an associated company - 578
Impairment in value of investment properties - 6,362
Impairment in value of transferable country club memberships 37 50
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment 55,546 23,535
Depreciation of investment properties - 113
Total depreciation, amortisation and impairment 55,583 30,638
Freight forwarding expenses 1,189 1,973
Employee benefits expense 115,495 14,331
Sub-contractor expenses 171,332 1,712
Director fees 763 879
Rental on operating leases 27,104 5,372
Transportation and travelling expenses 3,875 1,370
Entertainment expenses 5,859 884
Repairs and maintenance 4,455 3,122
Auditors' remuneration paid/payable to

- auditors of the Company 898 399
- other auditors 337 19

Non audit service fees paid/payable to auditors of the Company 27 39
Commission 19,111 3
Other 35,300 11,485
Total costs of sales, distribution administrative and other operating expenses 688,763 74,751
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8. FINANCE EXPENSE
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Interest expense on :
  -  Bank borrowings 13,442 3,948
  -  Loans from associated company 3 5
  -  Other term loans 355 1,337
 -  Finance lease liabilities 6 4
 -  Effect of hedging using interest rate swaps 484 4,560

Net interest expense 14,290 9,854
Dividend on RCCPS

- Fixed dividend on RCCPS of Nil (2004: 5.7 cents)
     per share per annum net of tax at Nil (2004: 20%) - 6
Currency exchange losses - net 1,483 1,504

15,773 11,364

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Profit before tax and share of profit of associated companies 225,039 34,698

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 20% (2004: 20%) 45,008 6,940
Effects of:
- Different tax rates in other countries (7,451) 95
- Singapore stepped income exemption (52) (42)
- Exempt income under AIS and Section 13A of Singapore
   Income Tax Act (29,312) (18,100)
- Income not subject to tax (18,533) (15)
- Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 27,543 10,818
- Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax asset (2) (2)
- Deferred tax asset not recognised 778 1,369
Tax charge 17,979 1,063

9. INCOME TAXES

(a) Income tax expense
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Tax expense attributable to profit is made up of:

Current income tax
  - Singapore 1,312 814
  - Foreign 16,681 262

17,993 1,076
Deferred income tax - Singapore (Note 28) (14) (13)

17,979 1,063
Under/(over) provision in prior financial years:

- Current income tax
- Singapore 432 145
- Foreign 18 (8)

450 137
- Deferred income tax - Singapore (Note 28) (12) 193

Tax  charge 18,417 1,393

The tax expense on profit differs from the amount that would arise using the Singapore standard rate of income tax
due to the following:
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9. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

(b) Movements in current income tax liabilities The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Balance at beginning of financial year 1,597 1,247 655 616
Acquisition of subsidiaries 5,914 - - -
Income tax paid (18,519) (863) (1,036) (503)
Tax expense on profit for the current financial year 17,993 1,076 162 542
Under provision in prior financial years 450 137 420 -
Balance at the end of financial year 7,435 1,597 201 655

Included in:
Current tax liabilities 7,435 1,670 201 655
Income tax recoverable - (73) - -

7,435 1,597 201 655

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year.

The Group
2005 2004

Net profit attributable to members of Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited ($'000) 160,494 64,159

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue for basic earnings per share ('000) 1,091,850 1,083,182

Basic earnings per share (cents per share) 14.70 5.92

(b) Diluted earnings per share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, profit attributable to members of the Company and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares arising from share options.

For the share options, a calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair
value (determined as the average annual market price of the Company's shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as above is compared
with the number of shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise of the share options. The differences
are added to the denominator as an issuance of ordinary shares for no consideration. No adjustment is made to
earnings (numerator).

Diluted earnings per share attributable to equity holders of the Company is calculated based on the following data.

The Group
2005 2004

Net profit attributable to members of Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited ($'000) 160,494 64,159

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
basic earnings per share ('000) 1,091,850 1,083,182

Adjustments for
- share options ('000) 2,617 2,765

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
diluted earnings per share ('000) 1,094,467 1,085,947

Diluted earnings per share (cents per share) 14.66 5.91

The effect of changes in accounting policies on the basic and diluted earnings per share is set out in Note 3.6(b).
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11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Group The Company

2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Cash at bank and on hand 101,992 63,356 6,016 41,954
Short-term bank deposits 58,428 30,690 - -

160,420 94,046 6,016 41,954

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Renminbi ("RMB") 53,655 - - -
Singapore Dollar 6,657 2,935 1,495 664
United States Dollar 89,955 78,074 4,520 41,287
Others 10,153 13,037 1 3

160,420 94,046 6,016 41,954

Short-term bank deposits at the balance sheet date have an average maturity of 1 month (2004: 1.7 months) from the
end of the financial year with the following weighted average effective interest rates:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004

RMB 2.07% - - -
Singapore Dollar 1.78% 0.45% - -
United States Dollar 4.00% 1.43% - -
Others 3.00% 3.54% - -

The exposure of cash and cash equivalents to interest rate risks is disclosed in Note 34(ii).

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, the consolidated cash and cash equivalents comprise
the following:

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Cash and bank balances (as above) 160,420 94,046
Less: Cash collaterals (1,577) (2,720)
Cash and cash equivalents per consolidated cash flow statement 158,843 91,326

Bank and cash balances and bank deposits of the Group to the extent of $1,577,000 (2004: $1,595,000) were pledged
as security for the following:

(i) long-term bank loans (Note 25(a)) obtained to finance the purchases of certain motor vessels; and

(ii) the issuance of banker's guarantees in favour of third parties.

In addition, bank and cash balances and bank deposits with a financial institution of the Group to the extent of $Nil
(2004: $1,125,000) are jointly held with a third party, China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd  ("CSTCL") and are earmarked
for the repayment of loan principal and interest due to CSTCL.
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The aggregate effects of acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries are as follows:

The Group
Acquisition Liquidation

Carrying
amount in
acquiree's Carrying

Fair value books amount
$'000 $'000 $'000

Cash and cash equivalents 114,135 114,135 (3,024)
Trade and other receivables 84,171 84,171 -
Inventories 54,674 54,673 -
Property, plant and equipment (Note 22) 436,768 376,069 -
Intangible assets (Note 23) 815 815 -
Investment in associated companies (Note 20) 1,397 1,397 -
Income tax recoverable (Note 9) 422 422 -
Available-for-sale financial assets -

non-current (Note 18) 2,090 2,090 -
Other current assets 24,773 24,773 -
Total assets 719,245 658,545 (3,024)

Trade and other payables 144,817 144,817 -
Borrowings 180,368 180,368 -
Current income tax liabilities (Note 9) 6,336 6,336 -
Dividend payable 73,556 73,556 -
Total liabilities 405,077 405,077 -

Net identifiable assets 314,168 253,468 (3,024)
Less: Minority interest (203,560) (159,874) 1,358
Net identifiable assets acquired/(disposed) 110,608 93,594 (1,666)
Goodwill (Note 23(a)) 4,410
Total cash consideration 115,018
Professional fees and other costs for acquisition of subsidiaries (1,063)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired (114,135)
Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries (180)

The aggregate cash outflow arising from the liquidation are as follows:

The Group
$'000

Net identifiable assets disposed (as above) (1,666)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries disposed 3,024
Net cash outflow on disposal 1,358
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11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries

On 1 January 2005, the Company acquired 51% of the registered share capital of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd
for a cash consideration (inclusive of transaction cost of $1,063,000) of $115,018,000.

During the financial year, the Group liquidated its interest in Shanghai Cyclect Electrical Engineering Co., Ltd,
Rikky Ocean Governor Nantong Co., Ltd, Cosco (Tianjin) Shipyard Technical Co., Ltd and Greenery Shipping
Corporation S.A.
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12. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - CURRENT

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Trade receivables:
- third parties 110,588 11,615 - -
- related corporations 14,119 7,565 - -
- subsidiaries - - 192 319
- related parties 30 - - -

124,737 19,180 192 319

Other receivables
- third parties 10,845 332 9 -
- related corporations 1 3 1 2
- subsidiaries - - 13 6

10,846 335 23 8

Deposits and prepayments 14,410 358 78 97
Staff loans and advances (see note (i) below) 658 210 205 200
Dividend receivables from subsidiaries - - - 16,317
Total 150,651 20,083 498 16,941

The carrying amounts of current trade and other receivables approximate their fair values. The currency denomination
and exposure to interest rate risks of current trade and other receivables are disclosed in Notes 17(ii) and 34(ii)
respectively, together with non-current trade and other receivables.

(i) Staff loans are made under an approved staff loan scheme.

13. INVENTORIES

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Raw materials 2,645 - - -
Work-in-progress 69,835 - - -
Finished goods 35,512 - - -

107,992 - - -

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in "cost of sales" amounted to $518,638,000 (2004: $Nil).

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements



82

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

The Group's trading properties as at 31 December 2005 are set out below:

Address Held by Title Description Gross floor area
(Square metres)

Grangeford Apartment, Harington Property Pte Ltd 99 years leasehold 1 unit of 109
Leonie Hill Road (i) commencing 1974 service apartment

Telok Ayer Street (ii) Harington Property Pte Ltd 999 years leasehold 8 units of 3,985
commencing 1884 shop houses

(i) This trading property is stated at net realisable value of $670,000 (2004: $615,000) which is based on a valuation
performed by CB Richard Ellis (Pte) Ltd on 31 December 2005.  During the financial year, the Group reversed
$55,000, part of the accumulated impairment made in prior years, based on the increase in open market value
of this property.

(ii) As at the balance sheet date, this property which has a net realisable value of $18,600,000 (2004: $22,600,000)
is mortgaged to a bank to secure long-term bank loans.  An impairment charge of $4,000,000 (2004: $1,200,000)
was recognised during the financial year for the Group's investment in this property.  On 23 February 2006, this
property was sold for $18,600,000.
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14. TRADING PROPERTIES

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Cost
At 1 January 32,085 977
Transfer from investment properties - 31,108
At 31 December 32,085 32,085

Accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses
At 1 January 8,870 362
Transfer from investment properties - 7,308
Impairment loss 3,945 1,200
At 31 December 12,815 8,870

Net realisable value 19,270 23,215
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Leasehold investment properties, at cost
At the beginning of financial year - 31,108
Transfer to trading properties (Note 14) - (31,108)
At the end of financial year - -

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
At the beginning of financial year - 833
Depreciation charge for the financial year - 113
Impairment loss - 6,362
Transfer to trading properties (Note 14) - (7,308)
At the end of financial year - -

Net book value at end of financial year - -

Market value - -

On 30 September 2004, the directors of the Company resolved to sell the investment properties of the Company. The
carrying amounts of the investment properties have been reduced to their recoverable amount, which is the net selling
price based on the properties market prices in an active market, through recognition of an impairment loss of $6,362,000.

 The investment properties were transferred to trading properties on 30 September 2004 (Note 14).

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Balance at beginning of financial year
- At cost - - - -
- Effect of adoption of FRS39 on 1 January 2005 (Note 3.3(d)) 1,714 - 1,714 -
As restated 1,714 - 1,714 -

Fair value gains/(losses)
- Included in income statement (1,714) - (1,714) -

Balance at end of financial year - - - -
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17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - NON-CURRENT

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Loans to subsidiaries (i) - - 99,828 98,400
Non-trade receivables - 830 - -
Deferred expenditure (ii) - 847 - 847

- 1,677 99,828 99,247

(i) The loans to subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment but substantial repayments are
not expected within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date. The loan amount of $99,828,000
(2004: $98,400,000) due from wholly-owned subsidiaries is interest free.

Included in loans to subsidiaries is an amount of $76,083,000 (2004: $74,655,000) which the Company deemed
as part of its net investment in a subsidiary.

(ii) At 31 December 2004, the deferred expenditure relates to costs incurred on the acquisition of 51% interest in
the registered capital of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd ("Cosco Shipyard"), a company registered in the People's
Republic of China. These costs were capitalised as part of the cost of acquisition upon completion of the acquisition
on 1 January 2005.

Included in deferred expenditure in 2004 were fees for non-audit services paid to auditors of the Company of
$398,000 in connection with the market due diligence, financial and tax due diligence and professional services
rendered as reporting accountant for the acquisition of Cosco Shipyard.

The carrying amounts of non-current trade and other receivables approximate their fair values.

The exposure of non-current trade and other receivables to interest rate risks is disclosed in Note 34(ii), together with
current trade and other receivables.

Trade and other receivables (current (Note 12) and non-current) are denominated in the following currencies:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

RMB 66,606 - - -
Singapore Dollar 15,226 9,775 24,243 25,212
United States Dollar 64,139 8,259 76,083 90,976
Malaysian Ringgit 4,179 3,702 - -
Others 501 24 - -

150,651 21,760 100,326 116,188

The weighted average effective interest rates for current and non-current receivables are as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004

Staff loans and advances 1% 1% 1% 1%
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Balance at beginning of financial year 120 120 - -
Currency translation differences 94 - - -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 11) 2,090 - - -
Balance at end of financial year 2,304 120 - -

Other investments as at 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004 have been reclassified into "available-for-sale financial
assets" and "club memberships" so as to conform to the presentation adopted in 2005. Available-for-sale financial
assets are measured in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in Note 2.11 only with effect from
1 January 2005.

Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Unquoted equity shares in corporations, at cost (a) 2,304 120 - -

(a) It is not practicable to estimate the fair value of the Group's unquoted equity investments in corporations because
of the lack of quoted market prices and liabilities to estimate the fair value without incurring excessive costs.

19. CLUB MEMBERSHIPS

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Transferable country club memberships, at cost 829 918 482 454
Currency translation differences 3 (6) - -
Allowance for impairment in value of club memberships (455) (529) (341) (304)

377 383 141 150
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20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Equity investment at cost 1,000 55,967

Balance at beginning of financial year 83,168 69,810
Currency translation differences (208) (3,206)
Acquisition of subsidiaries(Note 11) 1,397 -
Transfer to subsidiaries (79,203) -
Transfer to intangible assets (Note 23) (4,095) -
Negative goodwill transfer to retained earnings on adoption of FRS 103 1,235 -
Share of profits 519 31,685
Amortisation of goodwill - (578)
Dividends received, net of tax - (14,543)
Balance at end of financial year 2,813 83,168

The summarised financial information of
associated companies are as follows:

- Assets 8,756 399,845
- Liabilities 984 217,940
- Revenue 8,680 391,324
- Net profit 1,528 69,640

Investments in associated companies at 31 December 2005 include goodwill of $Nil (2004: $4,095,000).

Details of associated companies are set out below:

Country of % of paid-up % of paid-up
incorporation/ capital held by capital held by

Name of associated company Principal activities country of business the Company subsidiaries

2005 2004 2005 2004
% % % %

Cosem Pte Ltd (i) Investment holding Singapore 50 50 - -

Diesel Marine Guangzhou Ltd (ii) Overhaul and spare-parts People's Republic - - 30 -
replacement & repair of China ("PRC")

Tru-Marine Cosco Tianjin Overhaul and spare- parts PRC - - 40 -
Engineering Co Ltd (ii) replacement & repair

Cosco (Nantong) Shipyard Co., Ltd (ii) Ship repairing PRC - 50 - -

Cosco (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd (ii) Ship repairing PRC - 40 - -

(i) Audited by KPMG, Singapore.
(ii) Audited by BDO Reanda Certified Public Accountants, Republic of China
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(i) An impairment charge of $4,648,000 (2004: $21,824,000) was recognised for the Company's investment in one
of the subsidiaries, being the difference between the carrying amount of the investment and its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount (the higher of value in use or net selling price) was determined for the subsidiary
and represents the net tangible assets of the subsidiary as at 31 December 2005.

Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 1 January 2005, the Company acquired 51% of the registered capital of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd for a
cash consideration (inclusive of transaction cost of $1,063,000) of $115,018,000.

The acquired subsidiary contributed revenue of $702,938,000 and net profit of $121,373,000 to the Group (before
minority interest) for the period from 1 January 2005 to 31 December 2005. The subsidiary's consolidated assets and
liabilities at 31 December 2005 were $881,943,000 and $487,544,000 respectively.

Fair value of net identifiable assets at the date of acquisition amounted to $110,608,000, resulting in goodwill on
acquisition of $4,410,000. Details of identifiable net assets acquired are disclosed in Note 11.

The goodwill is attributable to high profitability of the acquired business and the significant synergies expected to arise
after the acquisition.

21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The Company
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Unquoted equity shares, at cost 234,716 64,732
Less: Accumulated impairment charge at the end of the financial year (i) (26,472) (21,824)

208,244 42,908
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The subsidiaries are:

Country of
incorporation/ % of paid-up capital held by
country of  

Name of subsidiary Principal activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 % % % %

Cosco (Singapore) Ship owning, ship chartering Singapore 5,000 5,000 100 100 - -
Pte Ltd (i) and investment holding

Cosco Marine Ship repairing, marine Singapore 2,242 2,242 90 90 - -
Engineering engineering, container repairs
(Singapore) and services, fabrication
Pte Ltd (i) works services and

production of marine
outfitting components

Harington Trading and investing in Singapore 52,701 52,701 100 100 - -
Property Pte Ltd (i) properties, provide property

management services and
investment holding

Coslink (M) Shipping agency and Malaysia 771 771 70 70 18 18
Sdn. Bhd. (ii) related activities

Costar Shipping Shipping agents Singapore 4,018 4,018 70 70 - -
Pte Ltd (i) and investment holding

Cosco Shipyard Ship repairing People's 115,018 - 51 - - -
(Group) Co., Ltd (vi) and conversion Republic of

China "PRC"

Cosco (Nantong) Ship repairing PRC 24,670 - 50 - 50 -
Shipyard Co., Ltd (vi)

Cosco (Dalian) Ship repairing PRC 30,296 - 40 - 60 -
Shipyard Co. Ltd (vi)

Cosco (Guangzhou) Ship repair and PRC - - - - 75 -
Shipyard Co., Ltd (vi) conversion

Cosco (Xiamen) Ship repair and PRC - - - - 51 -
Shipyard Co., Ltd (vi) conversion

Cosco (Shanghai) Ship repair and PRC - - - - 95 -
Shipyard Co., Ltd (vi) conversion

Cosco (Tianjin) Ship repair and PRC - - - - 90 -
Shipyard Co., Ltd (vi) conversion
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The subsidiaries are (continued):

Country of
incorporation/ % of paid-up capital held by
country of  

Name of subsidiary Principal activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 % % % %

Rikky Ocean Governor Overhaul, repair, PRC - - - - 60 -
Dalian Co. Ltd (vi) commissioning and
 spare-part replacement of

governor, turbocharger and
engine fuel system

Diesel Marine Overhaul and spare-parts PRC - - - - 30 -
Dalian Limited (vi) replacement and repair

Diesel Marine Overhaul and spare-parts PRC - - - - 30 -
(Nantong) Limited (vi) replacement and repair

Nantong Cosco Tank coating PRC - - - - 60 -
Clavon Antisepsis
Engineering Ltd (vi)

Zhongxin Sea-Land Ship repair PRC - - - - 50 -
Engineering Co., Ltd (vi)

COSCO Shipyard Total Dormant PRC - - - - 60 -
Automation  Co., Ltd (vi)

Marlene Investment holding British Virgin - - 100 100 - -
International Ltd (iii) Islands

Serene Sky Ship owning Liberia/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Greenery Shipping Ship owning Panama/ - - - - - 100
Corporation S.A. (v) and ship chartering Worldwide

Dynamism Shipping Ship owning Panama/ - - - - 100 100
Corporation S.A. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Glory Ship owning Panama/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The subsidiaries are (continued):
Country of
incorporation/ % of paid-up capital held by
country of  

Name of subsidiary Principal activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 % % % %

Cos Knight Ship owning Panama/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Lucky Ship owning Panama/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Hanbo Shipping Ship owning Hong Kong/ - - - - 100 100
Limited (ii) and ship chartering Worldwide

Sanbo Shipping Ship owning Hong Kong/ - - - - 100 100
Limited (ii) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Orchid Ship owning and Singapore/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Pte Ltd (i) ship chartering worldwide

Cos Prosperity Ship owning and Singapore/ - - - - 100 100
Shipping Pte Ltd (i) ship chartering worldwide

Costar Agencies (M) Shipping agent Malaysia - - - - 100 100
Sdn. Bhd. (iv)

CNF Shipping Vessel chartering, feedering, Malaysia - - - - 60 60
(M) Sdn. Bhd. (iv) freight forwarders, transport

agents, warehousing and
other related services

CNF Shipping Shipping agent Singapore - - - - 100 100
Agencies Pte Ltd (i)

Cosco Engineering Provision of support services Singapore - - - - 100 100
Pte Ltd (i) to shipping companies

234,716 64,732

(i) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore.
(ii) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers firms outside Singapore
(iii) Not required by the law of the country of its incorporation to be audited.  The company has not commenced 

operations since the date of incorporation.  The cost of investment is less than $1,000.
(iv) Audited by Deloitte KassimChan, Malaysia.
(v) Liquidated during the financial year
(vi) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore for the purposes of consolidation.
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22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group
Office

renovations, Plant,
Leasehold furniture, machinery Construction

Buildings on land and fixtures and and Motor Motor Docks and in
freehold land buildings equipment equipment vehicles vessels quays progress Total

$'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000

Cost
At 1 January 2005 4,955 35,197 3,247 1,318 3,651 397,799 - 9,059 455,226
Currency Translation

differences - 5,388 442 4,345 913 7,608 12,635 1,719 33,050
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 117,505 9,350 96,185 19,624 - 279,701 34,223 556,588
Additions - 18,000 5,906 34,117 6,814 491 16,542 143,204 225,074
Disposals - (3,861) (378) (2,138) (1,310) - - (85) (7,772)
Reclassification - (613) (3) 26,886 (7,690) - 76,668 (95,248) -

At 31 December 2005 4,955 171,616 18,564 160,713 22,002 405,898 385,546 92,872 1,262,166

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005  932 5,953 2,420 1,280 1,905 121,442 - - 133,932
Currency Translation

differences - 923 265 1,852 604 2,325 2,341 - 8,310
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 17,234 5,107 37,135 12,441 - 47,903 - 119,820
Depreciation charge 99 9,002 1,839 11,084 2,011 20,398 11,113 - 55,546
Disposals - (1,661) (287) (1,661) (1,185) - - - (4,794)
Reclassification - (1,502) - 6,497 (6,497) - 1,502 - -

At 31 December 2005 1,031 29,949 9,344 56,187 9,279 144,165 62,859 - 312,814

Net book value
at 31 December 2005 3,924 141,667 9,220 104,526 12,723 261,733 322,687 92,872 949,352

Office
renovations, Plant,

Leasehold furniture, machinery Construction
Buildings on land and fixtures and and Motor Motor  in

freehold land buildings equipment equipment vehicles vessels progress Total
 $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000

Cost
At 1 January 2004 4,955 36,242 4,021 1,585 4,034 439,561 - 490,398
Currency Translation

   differences - (208) (51) (11) (54) (17,523) - (17,847)
Additions - - 495 7 45 5,064 9,059 14,670
Disposals - (837) (1,218) (263) (374) (29,303) - (31,995)

At 31 December 2004 4,955 35,197 3,247 1,318 3,651 397,799 9,059 455,226

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2004 833 5,280 3,199 1,544 1,915 124,854 - 137,625
Currency Translation

  differences - (40) (41) (10) (34) (5,750) - (5,875)
Depreciation charge 99 871 463 9 332 21,761 - 23,535
Disposals - (158) (1,201) (263) (308) (19,423) - (21,353)

At 31 December 2004 932 5,953 2,420 1,280 1,905 121,442 - 133,932

Net book value
at 31 December 2004 4,023 29,244 827 38 1,746 276,357 9,059 321,294
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22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The carrying amount of motor vehicles held under finance leases at 31 December 2005 amounted to $322,000
(2004: $149,000).

As at the balance sheet date, the net book value of buildings on freehold land, leasehold land and buildings and motor
vessels of the Group amounted to $256,159,000 (2004: $213,152,000) is mortgaged to banks to secure long-term bank
borrowings and bank facilities and $Nil (2004: $57,892,000) is mortgaged to a third party, China Shipbuilding Trading
Co., Ltd, to secure term loans (Note 25(a)).

The Company

Office
renovations,

furniture,
fixtures and Motor

equipment vehicles Total
$'000 $'000 $'000

Cost
At 1 January 2005 458 389 847
Additions 21 288 309
Disposals (4) - (4)

At 31 December 2005 475 677 1,152

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005 255 211 466
Disposals (4) - (4)
Depreciation charge 92 63 155

At 31 December 2005 343 274 617

Net book value
At 31 December 2005 132 403 535

Cost
At 1 January 2004 484 389 873
Additions 38 - 38
Disposals (64) - (64)

At 31 December 2004 458 389 847

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2004 228 172 400
Disposals (60) - (60)
Depreciation charge 87 39 126

At 31 December 2004 255 211 466

Net book value
At 31 December 2004 203 178 381
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Impairment tests for goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group's cash-generating-units (CGU) in the PRC, identified according to country
of operation and business segment.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash
flow projections based on the capacity of the CGU that the Group planned to place out by 2007. Cash flows
beyond 2007 are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below. The growth rate does not
exceed the long-term average growth rate for ship repair business in the PRC, which the CGU operates.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations:

Gross margin1 26%
Growth rate2 9%
Discount rate3 5.09%

1Budgeted gross margin
2Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond the budget period
3Pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of the CGU. Management determined budgeted gross margin
based on past performance and its expectations of the market development. The weighted average growth rates used
are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific
risks relating to the relevant segments.

There is no impairment charge recognised for the year ended 31 December 2005.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group The Company
2005 2004 200 2004

Composition: $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Goodwill arising on consolidation (Note (a)) 9,357 - - -

(a) Goodwill arising on consolidation

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Cost
Balance at beginning of financial year - -
Cost transferred from prior year investments

   in associated companies (Note 20) 4,095 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 11) 5,225 -
Currency translation differences 37 -
Balance at end of financial year 9,357 -
Net book value 9,357 -
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Trade payables to:
- Third parties 74,311 15,291 - -
- Ultimate holding corporation - 12,117 - -
- Related corporations 29,511 4,399 - -

103,822 31,807 - -

Advances from
- Customers and third parties 30,691 244 - -

30,691 244 - -

Non-trade payables to :
- Associated company 303 20 - -
- Ultimate holding corporation (Note 35(b)) 2,061 3,294 - -
- Subsidiary - - 2,479 5,008
- Minority shareholders 205 - - -

2,569 3,314 2,479 5,008

Rental deposits 3,196 300 - -

Other accrual for operating expenses 141,045 13,935 1,693 4,090

Total 281,323 49,600 4,172 9,098

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their fair values.
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Trade and other payables are denominated in the following currencies:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

RMB 181,307 - - -
Singapore Dollar 26,914 12,190 4,172 6,750
United States Dollar 63,597 23,717 - 2,348
Others 9,505 13,693 - -

281,323 49,600 4,172 9,098
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25. BORROWINGS

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Current
Bank borrowings (unsecured) 55,539 - - -
Bank borrowings (secured) 28,253 19,723 - -
Loans from associated company - 500 - 500
Other term loans - 6,350 - -
Bills payable 23,829 - - -
Finance lease liabilities (Note 26) 45 26 - -

107,666 26,599 - 500

Non-current
Bank borrowings (unsecured) 185,455 - - -
Bank borrowings (secured) 116,649 100,811 - -
Other term loans - 34,925 - -
Finance lease liabilities (Note 26) 69 69 - -

302,173 135,805 - -

Total Borrowings 409,839 162,404 - 500

(a) Security granted

Total borrowings include secured liabilities of $144,902,000 (2004: $161,809,000) for the Group. Secured bank
borrowings are secured by:

(i) the Group's buildings on freehold land, leasehold land and buildings and motor vessels (Note 22);

(ii) guarantee by the previous immediate holding company, Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd of $45,479,000
(2004: $48,407,000); and

(iii) bank deposits (Note11).

Finance lease liabilities of the Group are secured by the rights to the leased motor vehicles, which will revert to the
lessor in the event of default by the Group (Note 22).

(b) Maturity of borrowings

The current borrowings (excluding finance lease liabilities) have an average maturity of 5 months (2004: 7 months) from
the end of the financial year.  The non-current borrowings (excluding finance lease liabilities) have the following maturity:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 278,929 99,648 - -
Later than 5 years 23,175 36,088 - -

302,104 135,736 - -
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25. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

(c) Currency risk

The carrying amounts of total borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Singapore Dollar ("SGD") 11,063 13,826 - 500
United States Dollar ("USD") 189,491 148,578 - -
RMB 209,285 - - -

409,839 162,404 - 500

(d) Interest rate risks

The weighted average effective interest rates of total borrowings at the balance sheet date are as follows:

The Group
2005 2004

SGD USD RMB SGD USD

Bank borrowings 5.30% 5.13% 2.85% 2.43% 3.33%
Loans from associated company - - - 1.00% -
Other term loans - - - - 3.3%
Finance lease liabilities 5.84% 2.35% - 5.70% -
Bills payable - - 2.70% - -

The Company
2005 2004

SGD USD RMB SGD USD

Loans from associated company - - - 1.00% -

The exposure of current and non-current borrowings to interest rate risks is disclosed in Note 34(ii).

(e) Carrying amounts and fair values

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair values.

The carrying amounts of non-current borrowings approximate their fair values at balance sheet date.

The fair values are determined from a discounted cash flow analysis, using a discount rate based upon the borrowing
rates which the directors expect would be available to the Group at the balance sheet date.

26. FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Minimum lease payments due:
- not later than one year 52 32
- later than one year but not later than five years 82 83

134 115
Less: Future finance charges (20) (20)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 114 95

The present value of finance lease liabilities may be analysed as follows:
- not later than one year (Note 25) 45 26
- later than one year but not later than five years (Note 25) 69 69

114 95
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27. PROVISION FOR OTHER LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Current
Provision for off hire claim on freight and hire income (Note (a)) 4,280 2,466 - -

Non-current
Club membership payable 86 97 86 97
Income received in advance (Note (b)) 3,919 4,028 - -

4,005 4,125 86 97

Total 8,285 6,591 86 97

(a) Movements in provision for off hire claim on freight and hire income are as follows:

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Balance at the beginning of financial year 2,466 2,288
Provision made during the financial year 1,767 292
Currency translation differences 47 (114)
Balance at the end of financial year 4,280 2,466

(b) Income received in advance represents amounts received from a lessee of the Group's motor vessels. The income
received in advance is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease period.  In the event of pre-mature termination
of the lease, the amount of outstanding income received in advance is repayable to the lessee.

28. DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current income
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.
The amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown on the balance sheets as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Deferred income tax liabilities:
  - to be settled within one year 26 21 - -
  - to be settled after one year 179 209 - -

205 230 - -

The movements in the deferred income tax account are as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Balance at beginning of financial year 230 51 - -
Currency translation differences 1 (1) - -
Tax (credited)/charged to income statement (Note 9) (26) 180 - -
Balance at end of financial year 205 230 - -
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The Group

Deferred income tax liabilities

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Accelerated tax depreciation
Balance at beginning of financial year 230 252
Currency translation differences 1 (1)
Credited to income statement (26) (21)
Balance at end of financial year 205 230

Deferred income tax assets

Accumulated
loss and capital

allowances
available for

Provisions future offsetting Total
$'000 $'000 $'000

At 1 January 2005 and 31 December 2005 - - -

At 1 January 2004 43 158 201
Charged to income statement (43) (158) (201)
At 31 December 2004 - - -

29. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

(a) Authorised ordinary shares

The total number of authorised shares is 1,250 million shares (2004: 1,250 million shares) with a par value of $0.20
per share (2004: $0.20 per share).

(b) Issued ordinary share capital

No of shares Amount
Issued share capital Share capital Share premium

$'000 $'000 $'000

2005
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,085,147 217,029 10
Proceeds from share issue 13,620 2,724 6,367
Transfer of share option reserve to share premium - - 2,457
Balance at end of financial year 1,098,767 219,753 8,834

2004
Balance at beginning of financial year 898,238 179,647 26,972
Proceeds from share issue 4,870 974 2
Conversion of RCCPS into ordinary shares 1,282 257 128

Bonus issue of 1 ordinary share for every 5 existing ordinary shares
of $0.20 each 180,757 36,151 (27,092)

Balance at end of financial year 1,085,147 217,029 10

All issued shares are fully paid.
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28. DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

The movement in the deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balances within the same tax
jurisdiction during the financial year) is as follows:
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29. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONTINUED)

(b) Issued ordinary share capital (continued)

The Company issued the following shares during 2005:

(i) Nil (2004: 80,000) ordinary shares of $0.20 each at an exercise price of $0.2288 each from the exercise of option
granted in 1999 under the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme.

(ii) 800,000 (2004: 595,000) ordinary shares of $0.20 each at an exercise price of $0.20 each from the exercise of
option granted in 2002 under the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme.

(iii) 920,000 (2004: 4,195,000) ordinary shares of $0.20 each at an exercise price of $0.20 each from the exercise of
option granted in 2003 under the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme.

(iv) 11,900,000 (2004: Nil) ordinary shares of $0.20 each at an exercise price of $0.735 each from the exercise of
option granted in 2004 under the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme

The newly issued shares rank pari passu in all respects with the previously issued shares.

(c) Share options

Under the Cosco Employees' Share Option Scheme ("Schemes"), share options are granted to directors, key management
and employees. The exercise price of the granted options is equal to the average of the closing prices of the Company's
ordinary shares on the Singapore Exchange for the five market days immediately preceding the date of grant.  The
options may be exercised in full or in part in respect of 1,000 shares or a multiple thereof, on the payment of the
exercise price. The persons to whom the options have been issued have no right to participate by virtue of the options
in any share issue of any other company. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle
the options in cash.

Options issued to directors and employees who have been in the service of the Company, subsidiary or controlled
associated company, or the holding company for at least one year on or prior to the date of grant, may be exercised
twelve months after the date of grant but before the end of one hundred and twenty months.  For employees and
directors who are in the service of the controlled associated company and non-executive directors, the options shall
expire at the end of sixty months. Options issued at a discount to market price, may only be exercised two years after
the date of grant.

Options issued to directors and employees who have been in the service of the Company, subsidiary or controlled
associated company, or the holding company for at least six months but less than one year on or prior to the date of
grant, may be exercised twenty four months after the date of grant but before the end of one hundred and twenty
months. For employees and directors who are in the service of the controlled associated company and non-executive
directors, the Options shall expire at the end of sixty months. Options issued at a discount to market price, may only
be exercised three years after the date of grant.
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29. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONTINUED)

(c) Share options (continued)

Movements in the number of ordinary shares outstanding under option at the end of the financial year and their exercise
prices are as follows:

The Group and the Company

Financial year ended 31 December 2005

Options relating Number of ordinary shares under options outstanding
to Cosco Group Granted Lapsed Exercised At the
Employees' At the during the during the during the end of the
Share Option beginning financial financial financial financial Exercise
Scheme of the year year year year year Price Exercise period

'000 '000 '000 '000 '000 $

2002 Options 800 - - (800) - 0.20 12.8.2003 - 11.8.2012
2003 Options 920 - - (920) - 0.20 1.4.2004 - 31.3.2013
2004 Options 14,410 - (210) (11,900) 2,300 0.735 24.5.2005 - 23.5.2014
2005 Options - 8,475 (50) - 8,425 1.614 6.4.2006 - 5.4.2015

16,130 8,475 (260) (13,620) 10,725

Financial year ended 31 December 2004

Options relating Number of ordinary shares under options outstanding
to Cosco Group Granted Lapsed Exercised At the
Employees' At the during the during the during the end of the
Share Option beginning financial financial financial financial Exercise
Scheme of the year year year year year Price Exercise period

'000 '000 '000 '000 '000 $

1999 Options 80 - - (80) - 0.2288 30.9.2000 - 29.9.2005
2002 Options 1,395 - - (595) 800 0.20 12.8.2003 - 11.8.2012
2003 Options 5,115 - - (4,195) 920 0.20 1.4.2004 - 31.3.2013
2004 Options - 15,340 (930) - 14,410 0.735 24.5.2005 - 23.5.2014

6,590 15,340 (930) (4,870) 16,130

Out of the outstanding options on 10,725,000 shares (2004: 16,130,000), options on 450,000 (2004: 1,650,000) shares
are exercisable. Options exercised in 2005 resulted in 13,620,000 shares (2004: 4,870,000) being issued at an average
price of $0.67 (2004: $0.20) each.

The fair value of options granted on 26 April 2005 (2004: 24 May 2004) determined using the Binomial Valuation model
was $5,455,750 (2004: $3,078,900). The significant inputs into the model were share price of $1.74 (2004: $0.775) at
grant date, exercise price as shown above, standard deviation of expected share price returns of 45% (2004: 45%),
option life shown above and annual risk-free interest rate of 2.08% to 2.72% (2004: 1.53% to 2.85%). This volatility
measured at the standard deviation of expected price returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over
the last 2 years.
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30. REVALUATION AND OTHER RESERVES

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

(a) Composition:

Share option reserve 4,782 2,105 4,782 2,105
Statutory reserve 26,382 3,356 - -
Currency translation reserve 299 (13,845) - -
Asset revaluation reserve 29,102 - - -
Realised surplus on long-term investment 69 69 527 527

60,634 (8,315) 5,309 2,632

(b) Movements:

(i)  Share option reserve
Balance at beginning of financial year
- As previously reported - - - -
- Effects of adoption of FRS 102 adjusted retrospectively (Note 3.4) 2,105 65 2,105 65
- As restated 2,105 65 2,105 65
Employee share option scheme:
- Value of employee services (Note 6) 5,134 2,040 5,134 2,040
Transfer to share premium reserve due to exercise of options (Note 29) (2,457) - (2,457) -
Balance at end of financial year 4,782 2,105 4,782 2,105

(ii)  Statutory reserve
At beginning of financial year 3,356 3,382 - -
Transfer from/(to) retained earnings 23,026 (26) - -
Balance at end of financial year 26,382 3,356 - -

(iii) Currency translation reserve
Balance at beginning of financial year (13,845) (4,643) - -
Net currency translation differences of financial

statements of foreign subsidiaries and associates 19,312 (9,709) - -
Transfer from retained earnings 1,088 494 - -
Minority interest (6,256) 13 - -
Balance at end of financial year 299 (13,845) - -
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30. REVALUATION AND OTHER RESERVES (CONTINUED)

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

(b) Movements: (continued)

(iv) Asset revaluation reserve
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - -
Revaluation of:
- Property, plant and equipment on acquisition of subsidiaries 32,335 - - -
- Additional depreciation on revalued property, plant and equipment (3,233) - - -
Net revaluation gain on property, plant and equipment 29,102 - - -
Balance at end of financial year 29,102 - - -

Statutory reserve represents the amount set aside in compliance with the local laws in the PRC where the subsidiaries
of the Group reside.

Revaluation, statutory and other reserves are non-distributable.

31. DIVIDENDS

The Group and
The Company

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Ordinary dividends paid
Final exempt (one-tier) dividend paid in respect of the previous

financial year of 2.0 cents (2004: 1.0 cent) per ordinary share 21,854 7,230

At the Annual General Meeting on 18 April 2006, a final exempt (one-tier) dividend of 2 cents per ordinary share
(2004: 2 cents per ordinary share) amounting to a total of $43,951,000 (2004: $21,854,000), based on the adjusted
current number of shares issued as of 31 December 2005 for the share split (Note 38(c)), will be recommended. These
financial statements do not reflect this dividend, which will be accounted for in shareholders' equity as an appropriation
of retained earnings in the financial year ending 31 December 2006.

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at the balance sheet date, the Company had given the following guarantees and indemnities:

The Company
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

(i) Guarantees given to banks in connection with bank facilities
provided to subsidiaries 321,529 225,344

(ii) Counter-indemnity given to a related corporation in respect of
banking facilities entered into by an associated company - 30,533

(iii) Counter-indemnity given to a related corporation in respect of
banking facilities entered into by subsidiaries 155,166 57,150

(iv) Guarantees given to banks in connection with bank facilities
provided to related companies 986 9,125

(v) Guarantee given to third party in connection with services provided
 to a subsidiary - 200

477,681 322,352

The directors are of the view that no losses are anticipated in respect of the above guarantees and indemnities.

33. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditures contracted for at the balance sheet date but not recognised in the financial statements are
as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Property, plant and equipment 108,508 60,375 - -
Acquisition of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd - 113,955 - -

108,508 174,330 - -

(b) Operating lease commitments - where a group company is a lessee

The Group leases various warehouses and motor vessels under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The
leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for at the reporting
date but not recognised as liabilities, are as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Not later than 1 year 9,792 4,058 - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 10,917 15,732 - -
Later than 5 years 1,541 17,990 - -

22,250 37,780 - -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements



COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
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33. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c) Operating lease commitments - where a group company is a lessor

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for at the reporting
date but not recognised as receivables, are as follows:

The Group The Company
2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Not later than 1 year 107,661 56,428 - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 78,664 35,955 - -
Later than 5 years 137,510 67,053 - -

323,835 159,436 - -

(d) Others

The Company has given undertaking to continue to provide financial support to certain subsidiaries for at least the
next twelve months from the balance sheet date.

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: price risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate
risk and market risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board approves guidelines
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering these specific areas.

(i) Currency risk

Currency rate risks arise from borrowings in foreign currencies and investments in foreign operations.

The Group monitors its foreign currency exchange risks closely.

The Company has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to currency translation
risk. Currency exposure to the net assets of the Group's foreign operations in the People's Republic of China is
managed primarily through borrowings denominated in RMB.

(ii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group's
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's interest risk mainly arises from non-current borrowings. The Group monitors the interest rates on
borrowings closely to ensure that the borrowings are maintained at favourable rates and will use derivative financial
instruments to hedge their exposures when the exposure is significant.

The tables below set out the Group and the Company's exposure to interest rate risks.  Included in the tables are the
assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(ii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks (continued)

The Group

Variable rates Fixed rates Non-
Less than 6 to 12 Less than 6 to 12 1 to 5 Over interest
6 months months 6 months months years 5 years bearing Total

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

At 31 December 2005
Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents - - 58,428 - - - 101,992 160,420
Trade and other

receivables - - - 200 - - 150,451 150,651
Other financial assets - - - - - - 2,304 2,304
Non financial assets - - - - - - 1,089,161 1,089,161
Total assets - - 58,428 200 - - 1,343,908 1,402,536

Liabilities
Borrowings 198,946 - 18,757 165 186,734 - 5,237 409,839
Other  financial

liabilities - - - - - - 297,248 297,248
Total liabilities 198,946 - 18,757 165 186,734 - 302,485 707,087

At 31 December 2004
Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents - - 30,690 - - - 63,356 94,046
Trade and other

receivables - - - 200 - - 19,883 20,083
Other financial assets - - - - - - 120 120
Non financial assets - - - - - - 429,810 429,810
Total assets - - 30,690 200 - - 513,169 544,059

Liabilities
Borrowings 160,078 - 230 620 1,476 - - 162,404
Other  financial

liabilities - - - - - - 58,091 58,091
Total liabilities 160,078 - 230 620 1,476 - 58,091 220,495
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(ii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks (continued)

The Company

Variable rates Fixed rates Non-
Less than 6 to 12 Less than 6 to 12 1 to 5 Over interest
6 months months 6 months months years 5 years bearing Total

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

At 31 December 2005
Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents - - - - - - 6,016 6,016
Trade and other

receivables - - - 200 - - 100,126 100,326
Non financial assets - - - - - - 209,920 209,920
Total assets - - - 200 - - 316,062 316,262

Liabilities
Borrowings - - - - - - - -
Non financial

   liabilities - - - - - - 4,459 4,459
Total liabilities - - - - - - 4,459 4,459

At 31 December 2004
Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents - - - - - - 41,954 41,954
Trade and other

receivables - - - 200 - - 115,988 116,188
Non financial assets - - - - - - 99,406 99,406
Total assets - - - 200 - - 257,348 257,548

Liabilities
Borrowings - - - 500 - - - 500
Non financial

   liabilities - - - - - - 9,850 9,850
Total liabilities - - - 500 - - 9,850 10,350
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(iii) Credit risk

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the Group's large number of customers
who are internationally dispersed. Due to these factors, management believes that no additional credit risk beyond
the amount of allowance for impairment made is inherent in the Group's and Company's trade receivables.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of
products and services are made to customers of an appropriate credit history.

(iv) Liquidity risk

The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management by maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities having
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions.  Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying businesses, the Group aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit
facilities available.

35. IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE HOLDING CORPORATION

(a) The Company's immediate and ultimate holding corporation is China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company, registered
in the People's Republic of China. The Company's previous immediate holding company was Cosco Holdings (Singapore)
Pte Ltd, incorporated in Singapore.

(b) Non-trade payables to ultimate holding corporation
The non-trade payables to ultimate holding corporation of $2,061,000 (2004: $3,294,000) is unsecured, interest free
and repayable on demand (Note 24).
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Other than as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had the following related party transactions
with related corporations and related parties on terms agreed by the parties concerned:

The Group
2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Subsidiaries:
Revenue
Sales to related corporations 45,472 13,476
Rental income received from related corporations 643 559
Time charter revenue received  from a related corporation 18,373 9,007
Service income received from a related corporation 509 436
Consultancy fee received from related corporation - 134

Expenditure
Purchases from related corporations 5,060 2,788
Rental paid to related corporations 643 -
Vessel rental paid to a related corporation 2,886 1,033
Management fee paid to  related parties 405 358
Crew wages paid to related corporations 5,304 5,248
Ship construction costs paid to a related corporation 6,153 9,390
Subcontract costs paid to related corporation 1,382 -
Utilities expenses paid to a related corporation 767 -

Associated companies:
Revenue
Sales to related corporations - 14,138

Expenditure
Management fee paid to a related corporation - 4,984

(b) The related parties refer to corporations in which certain directors of subsidiaries have substantial financial interests.

(c) Share options granted to key management

The aggregate number of share options granted to key management of the Group during the financial year was
6,900,000 (2004: 7,590,000). The share options were given on the same terms and conditions as those offered to other
employees of the Company (Note 29).  The outstanding number of share options granted to key management of the
Group at the end of financial year was 8,500,000 (2004: 9,310,000).

(d) Key management personnel compensation

Key management personnel compensation is as follows:
The Group

2005 2004
$'000 $'000

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 6,259 6,463
Post-employment benefits 97 32
Share options granted 4,091 1,371

10,447 7,866

Total compensation to directors of the Company included above amounted to $3,604,000 (2004: $2,968,000).
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37. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Primary reporting format - business segments

Ship Rental
 repairing  of property

and marine and Investment
Shipping related activities property trading holding Group

S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

Financial year ended 31 December 2005

Sales:
- External sales 164,065 707,759 1,290 - 873,114
- Inter-segment sales 6 333 492 91,654 92,485

164,071 708,092 1,782 91,654 965,599

Elimination (92,485)
873,114

Segment results 91,673 102,055 117 (9,494) 184,351
Other gains (net) - miscellaneous 43,656
Other gains (net) - exceptional gains 12,805
Finance expense (15,773)
Share of profit of associated companies 519
Profit before income tax 225,558
Income tax expenses (18,417)
Profit for the financial year 207,141

Other segment items
Capital expenditure
- property, plant and equipment 7,279 217,473 13 309 225,074
Depreciation 21,207 33,630 553 156 55,546

Segment assets 395,445 945,161 42,776 6,984 1,390,366
Associated companies 2,813
Intangible assets 9,357
Consolidated total assets 1,402,536

Segment liabilities 65,202 219,713 2,915 1,778 289,608
Borrowings 409,839
Current income tax liabilities 7,435
Deferred income tax liabilities 205
Consolidated total liabilities 707,087
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37. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Primary reporting format - business segments (continued)

Ship Rental
 repairing  of property

and marine and Investment
Shipping related activities property trading holding Group

S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

Financial year ended 31 December 2004

Sales:
- External sales 111,242 3,878 1,226 - 116,346
- Inter-segment sales 1 6 562 56,157 56,726

111,243 3,884 1,788 56,157 173,072
Elimination (56,726)

116,346

Segment results 48,448 (163) (73) (6,617) 41,595
Other gains - miscellaneous 4,597
Other gains - exceptional gains 448

46,640
Finance expense (11,364)
Share of profit of associated companies 31,685
Amortisation of goodwill of an

associated company (578)
Profit before tax 66,383
Income tax expenses (1,393)
Profit for the financial year 64,990

Other segment items
Capital expenditure
- Property, plant and equipment 14,566 58 8 38 14,670
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 22,588 265 557 125 23,535
Depreciation of investment properties - - 113 - 113

Segment assets 364,756 7,102 45,403 43,630 460,891
Associated companies 83,168
Consolidated total assets 544,059

Segment liabilities 50,212 1,347 446 4,186 56,191
Borrowings 162,404
Current income tax liabilities 1,670
Deferred income tax liabilities 230
Consolidated total liabilities 220,495

The division of the Group's results, assets and liabilities into activities has been ascertained by reference to direct
identification of assets, liabilities and revenue/cost centres.

There are no sales or other transactions between the business segments.  Segment assets consist primarily of trading
properties, investment properties, property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables and operating cash.  Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as current and deferred tax liabilities, provision and
borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment.
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37. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Secondary reporting format - geographical segments

The Group's business segments operate in two main geographical areas:

• Singapore and Malaysia - the Company is headquartered and has operations in Singapore and Malaysia. The
operations in this area are principally in shipping, ship repairing and marine related activities, rental of property
and investment holding;

• People's Republic of China - the operations in this area are principally in ship repairs.

With the exception of Singapore and Malaysia and the People's Republic of China, no other individual country
contributed more than 10% of consolidated sales and assets.  Sales are based on the country in which the services
are rendered to the customer. Total assets and capital expenditure are shown by the geographical area where the
assets are located.

Sales Total assets Capital expenditure
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Singapore and Malaysia * 170,506 116,346 454,990 471,996 7,601 14,670
People's Republic of China 702,608 - 947,546 82,063 217,473 -

873,114 116,346 1,402,536 554,059 225,074 14,670

* The Group's shipping companies operate in worldwide shipping routes. Hence, it would not be meaningful to allocate
  sales to any specific geographical segments for shipping activities.

38. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a) On 5 January 2006, the Company entered into an agreement with Tianjin Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd, Guangzhou Ocean
Shipping Co., Ltd, Shanghai Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd and SembCorp Marine Limited to increase the registered capital
of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd. ("CSG"). The Company is committed to invest in an additional amount of
RMB382,500,000 in the registered capital of Cosco Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd progressively over a 2 year period and
payable in three installments. The increase in the registered capital of CSG is subject to PRC regulatory approval.

(b) On 6 January 2006, the Company's principal subsidiary, COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd ("CSG Dalian") entered
into an agreement (the "Agreement") with Dalian Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd ("DOS") wherein DOS will invest in the
registered capital of CSG Dalian.

Pursuant to the Agreement, DOS will acquire ownership of 2.6% of the registered capital in CSG Dalian through the
injection in CSG Dalian a plot of land (including the land use rights) and property, plant and equipment (the "Property")
of DOS' subsidiary, Dalian Lianyang Engineering Co., Ltd ("Lianyang").

Before DOS' investment in CSG Dalian, the Company and COSCO Shipyard (Group) Co., Ltd ("CSG") (CSG is a
subsidiary of the Company) had an equity interest of 40% and 60% in CSG Dalian respectively.  After DOS' investment,
the Company, CSG and DOS will now have an equity interest of 39%, 58.4% and 2.6% respectively in CSG Dalian.
The increase in the registered capital of CSG Dalian is subject to PRC regulatory approval.

(c) At an Extraordinary General Meeting  held on 17 January 2006, the shareholders of the Company approved a resolution
to divide every one ordinary share of $0.20 each in the authorised and issued paid-up ordinary share capital of the
Company into two ordinary shares of $0.10 each.

As a result, the authorised share capital of the Company after the share spilt is $250,000,000 divided into 2,500,000,000
shares of $0.10 each.

(d) On 20 February 2006, the Remuneration Committee of the Company approved options on 23,320,000 shares of $0.10
each, with an exercise price of $1.23 per ordinary share to be offered to 63 employees, including directors pursuant
to Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme.
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39. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FRS INTERPRETATIONS

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The Group's assessment of those standards and interpretations that are relevant
to the Group is set out below.

(a) FRS 40, Investment Property

The Group will adopt FRS 40 on 1 January 2007, which is the effective date of the Standard.  Implementation of
FRS 40 is not expected to significantly affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

(b) INT FRS 104, Determining whether an Asset Contains a Lease

The Group will adopt INT FRS 104 on 1 January 2006, which is effective date of the Interpretation. Implementation
of INT FRS 104 is not expected to significantly affect the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

40. AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors of Cosco
Corporation (Singapore) Limited on 28 February 2006.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements



113

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Five-Year Summary

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

Notes 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
$’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000

INCOME STATEMENT
Turnover 152,145 102,441 91,942 116,346 873,114

Operating profit before taxation 16,639 2,298 13,002 35,276 225,039

Share of (loss)/profit of associated
companies 1 (54) 3,627 14,655 31,107 519

Profit before income tax 16,693 5,925 27,657 66,383 225,558

Income tax expense (2,770) (916) (2,573) (1,393) (18,417)
Profit for the financial year 13,923 5,009 25,084 64,990 207,141

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the company 13,239 3,899 24,222 64,159 160,494
Minority interest 684 1,110 862 831 46,647
Profit for the financial year 13,923 5,009 25,084 64,990 207,141

Gross dividend 2 3,744 4,373 9,038 21,854 43,951

Net dividend 2 2,921 3,411 7,230 21,854 43,951

BALANCE SHEET
Share Capital 111,485 124,945 179,648 217,029 219,753
Capital reserves 18,376 11,025 25,845 (8,305) 69,468
Retained earnings 47,395 48,373 65,801 113,204 230,484
Minority interest 3,429 2,553 2,637 1,636 175,744
Net Assets 180,685 186,896 273,931 323,564 695,449

Deferred income tax assets – 494 201 – -
Property, plant and equipment 329,712 350,773 352,774 321,294 949,352
Investment properties 97,345 30,427 30,275 – -
Investment in associated companies 928 28,229 69,810 83,168 2,813
Loan to related companies 23,419 22,791 – – -
Club memberships 355 358 437 383 377
Other investments 7,810 7,348 120 120 2,304
Deferred expenditure 1,314 – – 847 -
Non-trade receivables 938 882 1,064 830 -
Net current assets/(liabilities) (365) 32,812 7,917 57,083 37,629
Non-current liabilities (280,771) (287,218) (188,667) (140,161) (306,383)
Net Assets 180,685 186,896 273,931 323,564 695,449

RATIOS
Basic earning per share (cents) 3 1.98 0.53 2.70 5.91 14.70
Dividend per share – gross (%) 3.0 3.5 5.0 10.0 20.0
Dividend cover (times) 4 4.5 1.1 3.4 2.9 3.7
Net tangible assets per share (cents) 26.3 23.9 24.8 29.7 47.3
Gearing Ratio (Net of Cash) 5 1.7 1.6 0.5 0.2 0.5

Notes
1 The equity method of accounting has been applied as from 1979. The share of (loss)/profit of associated companies is net

of amortisation of goodwill and after tax.
2 The dividend for 2005 is calculated based on the adjusted current number of shares issued as of 31 December 2005 for

the share split. The actual amount payable will be determined based on the number of shares in issue at book closure date.
3 Earnings per share is calculated on the consolidated profit after tax, minority interest and preference dividend by the weighted

average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
4 The dividend cover is calculated on the consolidated profit after tax and minority interest divided by the amount of

equity dividend.
5 Gearing ratio is derived by taking total indebtedness (net of cash) over the shareholders' funds.
6 Basic earning per share and net tangible assets per share have been adjusted to account for the bonus shares issued in 2004.
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 1 MARCH 2006

Issued and Fully Paid-up Capital - S$228,734,632 comprising 2,197,934,954 ordinary shares

Class of Shares - Ordinary shares

Voting Rights - One vote per share

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS BY SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS

No. of Ordinary % of No. of % of
Size of Holdings Share Holders Holders Shares Shares

1 - 999 86 1.13 38,674 -
1,000 - 10,000 4,369 57.40 27,329,244 1.24
10,001 - 1,000,000 3,119 40.97 158,329,376 7.21
1,000,001 and above 38 0.50 2,012,237,660 91.55

7,612 100.00 2,197,934,954 100.00

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

DIRECT INTEREST DEEMED INTERESTS

No. Name No. of shares held % No. of shares held %

1. China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company 1,194,565,488 54.35 - -

2. Seletar Investments Pte Ltd 110,400,000 5.02 - -

3. Temasek Holdings (Pte) Ltd - - 197,662,000 8.99

SHAREHOLDING STATISTICS
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TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS

No. Name of Ordinary Shareholder No. of Shares % of Shares

1. CHINA OCEAN SHIPPING (GROUP) COMPANY 1,194,565,488 54.35

2. DBS NOMINEES PTE LTD 113,872,969 5.18

3. RAFFLES NOMINEES PTE LTD 112,269,538 5.11

4. SELETAR INVESTMENTS PTE LTD 110,400,000 5.02

5. CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 94,148,378 4.28

6. HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD 73,430,826 3.34

7. SEMBCORP MARINE LTD 70,000,000 3.18

8. UNITED OVERSEAS BANK NOMINEES PTE LTD 59,070,610 2.69

9. DB NOMINEES (S) PTE LTD 54,576,317 2.48

10. MORGAN STANLEY ASIA (SINGAPORE) SECURITIES PTE LTD  35,829,000 1.63

11. OCBC SECURITIES PRIVATE LTD 11,318,400 0.51

12. HUI SHUNE MING @ HUI SHUN MENG 10,120,000 0.46

13. UOB KAY HIAN PTE LTD 7,733,200 0.35

14. CITIBANK CONSUMER NOMINEES PTE LTD 5,574,600 0.25

15. DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (S) PTE LTD 5,130,000 0.23

16. MARK BOWDEN 4,800,000 0.22

17. SOCIETE GENERALE SINGAPORE BRANCH 4,166,600 0.19

18. LEE FOOK CHOY 4,000,000 0.18

19. EDWIN JOSEPH WHEELER JR 3,600,000 0.16

20. MERRILL LYNCH (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 3,517,932 0.16

TOTAL 1,978,123,858 89.97

COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 723 OF THE SGX-ST LISTING MANUAL

Based on information available and to the best knowledge of the Company as at 1 March 2006,  approximately 35.94% of
the ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. The Company is therefore in compliance with Rule 723 of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual.

SHAREHOLDING STATISTICS



COSCO Corporation
(Singapore) Limited
Notice of Annual General Meeting

116

COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited
Annual Report 2005

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LIMITED
(Company Registration No.: 196100159G)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Marina Mandarin Singapore,
6 Raffles Boulevard, Marina Square, Singapore 039594, Taurus Room, Level 1, on Tuesday, 18 April 2006 at 11.00 a.m. for
the purpose of transacting the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2005 and the Auditors' Report thereon. (Resolution 1)

2. To declare a Final Dividend of S$0.02 per ordinary share (one-tier tax) for the year ended 31 December 2005 as
recommended by the Directors. (Resolution 2)

3. To approve payment of Directors' Fees of S$155,000 for the year ended 31 December 2005. (Resolution 3)

4. To re-elect the following directors who are retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association of the Company and
have offered themselves for re-election:

a. Mr Li Jian Hong (Resolution 4)

b. Dr Wang Kai Yuen (See Explanatory Note 1) (Resolution 5)

5. To re-elect Mr Wang Xing Ru who is retiring under Article 104 of the Articles of Association of the Company and has
offered himself for re-election. (Resolution 6)

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:

"That pursuant to Section 153(6) of the Companies Act, Cap. 50, Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing be and is hereby re-appointed
as a Director of the Company to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting."
(See Explanatory Note 2) (Resolution 7)

7. To re-appoint Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.
(Resolution 8)

8. To transact any other ordinary business which may properly be transacted at an Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following as Ordinary Resolutions, with or without modifications:

9. Authority to issue shares

"That pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act (Cap 50) and in accordance with Rule 806 of the Listing Manual
of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited ("Listing Manual"), approval be and is hereby given to the Directors

   to issue:-

(a) shares in the Company (whether by way of bonus, rights or otherwise); or

(b) convertible securities

(c) additional convertible securities arising from adjustments made to the number of convertible securities previously
issued in the event of rights, bonus or capitalisation issues; or
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(d) shares arising from the conversion of convertible securities,

at any time and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes as the Directors may in their absolute
discretion deem fit provided that :-

(i) the aggregate number of shares and convertible securities that may be issued shall not be more than
50% of the issued share capital of the Company or such other limit as may be prescribed by the Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Ltd ("SGX-ST") as at the date the general mandate is passed;

(ii) the aggregate number of shares and convertible securities to be issued other than on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders shall not be more than 20% of the issued share capital of the Company or such
other limit as may be prescribed by the SGX-ST as at the date the general mandate is passed;

(iii) for the purpose of determining the aggregate number of shares that may be issued under sub-paragraphs
(i) and (ii) above, the percentage of issued share capital shall be calculated based on the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date the general mandate is passed after adjusting for new shares arising
from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or employee stock options in issue as at the
date the general mandate is passed and any subsequent consolidation or subdivision of the Company's
shares; and

(iv) unless earlier revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting, such authority shall continue in force
until the next Annual General Meeting or the date by which the next Annual General Meeting is required
by law to be held, whichever is earlier". (See Explanatory Note 3) (Resolution 9)

10. Authority to allot and issue shares under the Cosco Group Employees' Share Option Scheme 2002 ("Scheme")

"That pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, Cap 50, the Directors be and are hereby authorised and empowered
to allot and issue from time to time such number of shares in the capital of the Company as may be required to be issued
pursuant to the exercise of options granted under the Scheme, provided that the aggregate number of shares to be
issued pursuant to the Scheme shall not in total exceed fifteen (15) per cent of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time." (See Explanatory Note 4) (Resolution 10)

11. Proposed Modifications To, And Renewal of Shareholders' Mandate for Recurrent Interested Persons Transactions

(i) "That approval be and is hereby given for modifications to, and renewal of the mandate, for the purposes of
Chapter 9 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, for the Company, its subsidiaries and associated companies or any
of them to enter into any of the transactions falling within the types of Interested Person Transactions, particulars
of which are set out in the Appendix A ("Appendix") to the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005 with any party who is of the class of Interested Persons described in the Appendix A
provided that such transactions are made on normal commercial terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests
of the Company and its minority shareholders and in accordance with the review procedures set out in the Appendix

A;

(ii) That the Audit Committee of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take such actions as it deems proper
in respect of such procedures and/or to modify or implement such procedures as may be necessary to take into
consideration any amendment to Chapter 9 of the Listing Manual which may be prescribed by the SGX-ST from
time to time;

(iii) That the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to complete and do all such acts and things
(including all such documents as may be required) as they may consider expedient or necessary or in the interests
of the Company to give effect to this Resolution; and

(iv) That such approval shall, unless earlier revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting, continue to be in
force until the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held or is required by law to be held, whichever
is earlier." (See Explanatory Note 5) (Resolution 11)

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Lim Ka Bee
Company Secretary

Singapore, 31 March 2006

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

EXPLANATORY NOTES ON BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

1. Dr Wang Kai Yuen, if re-elected, will remain as Chairman of the Nominating Committee and member of Audit Committee
and Remuneration Committee; and will be considered independent for the purpose of Rule 704(8) of the Listing Manual
of the Singapore Exchange Trading Limited.

2. Mr. Tom Yee Lat Shing is Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Nominating and Remuneration
Committees and upon his re-appointment as a director, will continue to hold such office. Mr Tom Yee is considered by
the Board of Directors to be independent for the purposes of Rule 704(8) of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited.

3. The Ordinary Resolution no. 9 is to authorise the Directors of the Company from the date of the above Meeting until the
next Annual General Meeting to issue shares and/or convertible securities in the Company up to an amount not exceeding
in aggregate 50 percent of the issued share capital of the Company of which the total number of shares and convertible
securities issued other than on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders shall not exceed 20 percent of the issued share
capital of the Company at the time the resolution is passed, for such purposes as they consider would be in the interests
of the Company. This authority will, unless revoked or varied at a general meeting, expire at the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

4. The ordinary resolution proposed in item 10 above, if passed, will empower the Directors of the Company, from the date
of this Meeting until the next Annual General Meeting, to allot and issue shares in the Company pursuant to the exercise
of such options under the Scheme not exceeding in total fifteen (15) per cent of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time.

5. Resolution 11, if passed, will modify and renew the General Mandate to allow the Company, its subsidiaries and
associated companies or any of them to enter into certain Recurrent Interested Person Transactions with person who
are considered "Interested Persons" (as defined in Chapter 9 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST).

The Company's Audit Committee has confirmed that the methods and procedures for determining the transaction process
have not changed since the last renewal of the Shareholders' Mandate on 20 April 2005 and that the said methods
and procedures are sufficient to ensure that the Recurrent Interested Person Transactions will be carried out on normal
commercial terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders.

NOTES

i. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies
to attend and vote in his stead.

ii. Where a member appoints more than one proxy, the appointments shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportion
of his shareholding to be represented by each proxy.

iii. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

iv. A corporation which is a member of the Company may authorise by resolution of its directors or other governing body,
such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative at the meeting.

v. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at 9 Temasek Boulevard,
#07-00 Suntec Tower Two, Singapore 038989,  not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting.

NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Transfer of Books and the Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
10 May 2006, for the preparation of dividend warrants for shareholders of ordinary shares registered in the books of the
Company. Duly completed transfers received by the Share Registrar, Tricor Barbinder Share Registration Services, 8 Cross
Street, #11-00, PWC Building, Singapore 048424 up to 5.00 p.m. on 9 May 2006 will be registered before entitlements to
the dividend are determined. The dividend, if approved at the Annual General Meeting, will be paid on 1 June 2006.
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COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
(Company Registration No.: 196100159G)

Important:
1. For investors who have used their CPF monies to buy the Company's

shares, this Annual Report is sent to them at the request of their CPF
Approved Nominees solely FOR  INFORMATION ONLY.

2. This Proxy Form is not valid for use by CPF investors and shall be
ineffective for all intents and purposes if used or purported to be

used by them.

3. CPF investors who wish to vote should contact their CPF Approved
Nominees.

Signature of Member(s) or Common Seal

Dated this                day of                    2006

No. Resolutions
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive and consider the Audited Financial Statements and Reports for the year ended
31 December 2005.

2. To declare final dividend of S$0.02 per ordinary shares (one-tier) for the year ended
31December 2005.

3. To approve payment of Directors' Fees.
4. To re-elect Mr Li Jian Hong, who is retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association

of the Company.
5. To re-elect Dr Wang Kai Yuen, who is retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association

of the Company.
6. To re-elect Mr Wang Xing Ru, who is retiring under Article 104 of the Articles of Association

of the Company.
7. To re-elect Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing, who is retiring pursuant to Section 153(6) of the 

Companies Act, Cap 50.
8. To re-appoint Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors of the Company and to authorise

the Directors to fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS

9. To authorise Directors to issue shares pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act,
Cap 50.

10. To authorise Directors to issue shares pursuant to the Cosco Group Employees' Share 
Option Scheme 2002.

11. To approve the modifications to, and the renewal of Shareholders' Mandate for Recurrent
Interested Person Transactions.

Proportion of
Shareholdings (%)

I/We NRIC/Passport No.

of

of being a member of Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited (the "Company"), hereby appoint

Name NRIC/Passport No.Address

And/or (delete as appropriate)

For Against

Proportion of
Shareholdings (%)

Name NRIC/Passport No.Address

Total No. of Shares in No. of Shares

CDP Register

Register of Members

PROXY FORM FOR
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

IMPORTANT: Please Read Notes for This Proxy Form.

as my/our proxy/proxies to attend and to vote for me/us on my/our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held at Marina Mandarin Singapore, 6 Raffles Boulevard, Marina Square, Singapore
039594, Taurus Room, Level 1, on 18 April 2006 at 11.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

I/We have indicated with an "X" in the appropriate box against the item how I/we wish my/our proxy/proxies to vote. If no
specific direction as to voting is given or in the event of any item arising not summarised below, my/our proxy/proxies may
vote or abstain at the discretion of my/our proxy/proxies.
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NOTES FOR PROXY FORM

NOTES:

1. Please insert the total number of Shares held by you. If you have Shares entered against your name in the Depository
Register (as defined in section 130A of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore), you should insert that number
of Shares. If you have Shares registered in your name in the Register of Members, you should insert that number
of Shares. If you have Shares entered against your name in the Depository Register and Shares registered in your name
in the Register of Members, you should insert the aggregate number of Shares entered against your name in the Depository
Register and registered in your name in the Register of Members. If no number is inserted, the instrument appointing a
proxy or proxies shall be deemed to relate to all the Shares held by you.

2. A Shareholder of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint one or
two proxies to attend and vote on his behalf. Such proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

3. Where a Shareholder appoints two proxies, the appointments shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportion of his
shareholding (expressed as a percentage of the whole) to be represented by each proxy.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy or proxies must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at  9 Temasek
Boulevard, #07-00 Suntec Tower Two, Singapore 038989 not less than 48 hours before the time set for holding the annual
general meeting. The sending of a Proxy Form by a Shareholder does not preclude him from attending and voting in
person at the annual general meeting if he finds that he is able to do so. In such event, the relevant Proxy Forms will
be deemed to be revoked.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy or proxies must be under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney duly authorised
in writing. Where the instrument appointing a proxy or proxies is executed by a corporation, it must be executed either
under its seal or under the hand of a director or an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6. Where an instrument appointing a proxy or proxies is signed on behalf of the appointer by an attorney, the power of
attorney (or other authority) or a duly certified copy thereof must (failing previous registration with the Company) be
lodged with the instrument of proxy, failing which the instrument may be treated as invalid.

7. A corporation which is a Shareholder may authorise by resolution of its directors or other governing body such person
as it thinks fit to act as its representative at the annual general meeting, in accordance with section 179 of the Companies
Act, Chapter 50 of Singapore.

8. The Company shall be entitled to reject the instrument appointing a proxy or proxies if it is incomplete, improperly
completed or illegible or where the true intentions of the appointer are not ascertainable from the instructions of the
appointer specified in the instrument appointing a proxy or proxies. In addition, in the case of a Shareholder whose
Shares are entered in the Depository Register, the Company may reject any instrument appointing a proxy or proxies
lodged if the Shareholder, being the appointer, is not shown to have Shares entered against his name in the Depository
Register as at 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the annual general meeting, as certified by The Central
Depository (Pte) Limited to the Company.


